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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE
LIMITED (‘the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone finandial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We
have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report.

S.No. [ Key Audit Matter | Auditor's Response
Nil

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including
Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon,

e —

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover-the otheriffermation and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. PN\ = \\:Ig \
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is tg regd the _other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially mconsgtent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstaterqent gf
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

_________*———-'_—"—"—

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting uniess management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 2
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher thah forene resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omi,ssiqhs,"""misgégaﬁeseniations, or the
override of internal control. %/ o
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* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls,

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of managements use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations whiqh o the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Logs and.the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books-of: g;gount.
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d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) This report does include report relating to internal financial controls as required u/s
143(3)(i) pursuant to Notification No. GSR 583(E) dated 13.06.201 7 issued by MCA.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance
with the requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended, we report that Section
197 is not applicable to a private company. Hence reporting as per Section 197(1 B) is

not required.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position. :

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

i There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrawed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and -~ = =~



(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(g),
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

v. No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.

Place:-MUZAFFARNAGAR
Date: 02/09/2022
UDIN:22071902AXJAZV3978

For SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL AND
ASSOCIATES

Chartered Ac¢0u1i§§nts
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Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements”

We report that:

(i)

(i)

(a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property,
Plant and Equipment;

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets. Accordingly,
clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Property,
Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the
immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee)
disclosed in the financial statementsare held in the name of the company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not
revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause
3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings
have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45
of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(a) As explained to us & on the basis of the records examined by us, in our
opinion, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the management. In our opinion, the coverage
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No
discrepancy of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory
were noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as
compared to book records.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company
has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees,
in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
of current assets during any point of time of the year. The quarterly
returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or financial
institutions are in agreement wiffh,ut»he:;baqks of account of the Company
in respect of following except sdnjévﬁﬁmffg’é!*diﬁerence in book debts due
to reconciliation of accounts: _ / NE



Current Year (2021-22)

(Figure in Lakh)

Particulars

Qtr/Month

As per books

As per statement

Reason of
difference

All Stock (Raw
Material, Chemicals,
Fuel, Packing,
W.P., Stores &
Spares) & Book
Debts &  Other
Current Assets

Qtr-1
(QMS-1)

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Al Stock  (Raw
Material, Chemicals,
Fuel, Packing,
W.I.P., Stores &
Spares) & Book
Debts &  Other
Current Assets

Qtr-2
(QMS-2)

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Al Stock [Raw
Material, Chemicals,
Fuel, Packing,
W.LP, Sicres &
Spares) & Book
Debis &  Other
Current Assets

Qtr-3
(QMS-3)

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

All  Stock (Raw
Material, Chemicals,
Fuel, Packing,
WP, Stores &
Spares) & Book
Debts &  Other
Current Assets

Qtr-4
(QMS-4)

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

All  Stock (Raw
Material, Chemicals,
Fuel, Packing,
WILP., Slores &
Spares) & Book
Debis &  Other
Current Assets

June 2021

(Stock
Statement)

1.5tock 7861.47

2. Book Debt- 7217.73

1.Stock 7861.47

2. Book Debt- 7355.70

{Due to Reconsilation
after submission of
statement)

All  Stock  (Raw
Material, Chemicals,
Fuel, Packing,
WIP., Stores &
Spares) & Book
Debts &  Other
Current Assets

Sept. 2021

(Stock
Statement)

1.5tock 7851.50

2. Book Debt & Adv.ta
Creditor - 7660.25

1.8tock 7851.50
2. BOOK Debt & AdV.10

Creditor - 7669.92

{Due to Recansilation
after submission of
statement)

Al Stock (Raw
Material, Chemicals,
Fuel, Packing,
WIP., Stores &
Spares) & Book
Debts &  Other
Current Assets

Dec. 2021

(Stock
Statement)

1.5i0ck 9244.62

2. Book Debt & Adv.to
Creditor - 7275.47

1.5tock 9244.62

2. Book Debt & Adv.to

Creditor « 7414,05

{Due to Reconsilation
after submission of
statement)

All  Stock  (Raw
Material, Chemicals,
Fuel, Packing,
W.LP,, Stores &
Spargs) & Book
Debts &  Other
Current Assets

March 2022

{Stock
Statement)

1.5lock 8095.26

2, Book Debt & Adv.to
Creditor - 7388,63

(Book DEBLs afe Alpsted.
with as’;‘:‘ﬁnm’s’%ﬁﬁﬂe&?@;‘ \

™~

1.Stock 8653.28
2. Book Debt & Adv.to
Creditor - 9578.94

{Stock Statement has been
submitted for the period as on

30 March 2022)

N.A,




(iii)

Previous Year (2020-21)

(Figure in Lakh)

(Stock Statemeat has
been submitted for
the perlod as on 30

March 2021)

Particulars Qtr/Month As per As per Reason of
books statement difference
All St.ock {Raw Material, Chemicals, Fuel, Qtr_»\l Not Not Not
Packing, W..P., Stores & Spares) & l | A "
Baok Debts & Other Current Assets (QMS-1) Applicable pplicable Applicable
All St'ock (Raw Material, Chemicals, Fuel, Qtr—2 Not Not Not
Packing, W.LP., Stores & Spares) & . ¥
Book Debts & Qther Current Assets (QMS'Z) Apphcabfe Apphcab!e Applicab!e
All St_ock (Raw Material, Chemicals, Fuel, Q‘tl‘—3 Not Noi Not
Packing, W.I.P., Stores & Spares) & i I licab :
Baok Debts & Other Current Assets (QMS-3) Applicable Applicable Applicable
All St.ock (Raw Material, Chemicals, Fuel, Qtl’- 4 Not Not Not
Packing, W..P., Stores & Spares) & licabl Aopli |
Book Debts & Other Current Assels (QVS-4) Applicable pplicable Applicable
A Sock (Raw Wt s Fush | _jung 2000 | 18k 139 | et ST o ekl
Book Debts & Other Current Assets (StOCk i . :ook Debt- | 2 Book  Debt- | statement)
502.07 5753.46
Statement)
. (Due to Reconsilation after
All Stock (Raw Materfal, Chemicals, Fuel, ept. 2020 Stock 5285.40 Stock) 5285.40 L
Packing, W.LP., Stores & Spares) & S pL. X submission of statement)
Book Debhts & Other Cumrent Assets 2. Book  Debt- | 2. Book  Debt-
(Stock
6072.61 6262.83
Statement)
) (Due to Reconsilation after
All Stock (Raw Material, Chemicals, Fuel, 1.Slock 5362.17 Slock 5362.17 e
Packing, W..P., Stores & Spares) & Dec. 2020 subrnission of statement)
Book Debts & Other Current Assets 2. Book Debt | 2 Book  Debt-
(Stock
5795.02 SRz
Statement)
N.A.
All Stock (Raw Material, Chemicals, Fuel, March 2021 1.5tnck 6365.51 1, Stock 6237.00 A
Packing, W.l.P., Stores & Spares) &
Book Debts & Other Current Assets 2. Book Debt 2. Book Debt
(Stock
5974.63 6148.84
Statement)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not made
investments in, nor provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b), 3(ii)(c), 3(iii)}d), 3(iii)(e)

-,

and 3(iii)(f) of the Order are-riotappiicable to the Company.
P RS,




(iv)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees,
and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
have been complied with.

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed
to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance
of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act and such accounts and
records have been so made and maintained,;

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company is
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and
Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanation given to us there were no
outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2022 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, there is no
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited
on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, the Company has not
surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 as income during the year.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has
not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, the Company has utilized the money obtained by way of
term loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained,

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an
overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that
no funds raised on short term basis haye been used for long term
purposes by the company. 7N )



(x)

(xi)

(i)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(e) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate
or joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31

March 2022. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable.

(f) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate
or joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31
March 2022. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable.

(a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and
according to the information and explanations given to us , no fraud by
the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported
during the course of audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report
under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government;

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the
company

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii}(b)

and 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards;

(a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit

procedures, the company has an internal audit system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business;

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till
date for the period under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him and hence, provisions of Section 192 .of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to:the; Company
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(xvi) (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not

required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is
not applicable.

(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of
India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause
3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. ,

(¢) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c} of the Order is not
applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management,
the Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

(xvii) Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in

the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

(Xix)

()

Accordingly, clause 3(xviii} of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the company as and when they fall due.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, in respect of other than
ongoing projects, the company has transferred unspent amount to a Fund
specified in Schedule VI to the Companies Act within a period of six months
of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-
section (5) of section 135 of the said Act, except in respect of following;

Financial | Amount unspent on Amount Transferred to Amount Transferred after
year* CSR activities Fund specified in Sch VIl | the due date (specify the
“other than within,ﬁ_munilg from the date of deposit)
Ongoing Projects” | end _Qf\;th:'af:f‘-'iggnfgi%i Year
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, in respect of ongoing project
the company has transferred unspent amount to a Special Account, within a
period of 30 days from the end of the financial year in compliance with
Sec.135(6) of the said Act, except in respect of the following:

Financial | Amount unspent on | Amount Transferred to Amount
year® CSR activities for | Special Account within Transferred after
“Ongoing Projects” | 30 days from the end of the due date
the Financial Year (specify the date of
transfer)

(a) (b) (c) (d)

Nil

(odi) The company is not reduired to prepare Consolidate financial statement
hence this clause is not applicable.

For SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL AND
ASSOCIATES .. _
Chartered Acqaqg;}iﬁ,}‘;}\
FRN:002873C N\
:‘f, My szifﬁ . ‘l & h'!g‘
B vt S L
‘1 Sy \\ :*'éx \” !,.f
Place:-MUZAFFARNAGAR SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL

Date: 02/09/2022 (PARTNER ’“\."ff;?'j;:f:j’t_‘,;i b
UDIN:22071902AXJAZV3978 g
Membership No. 071902



Annexure‘B’
Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SILVERTON PULP
AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. :

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAIl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants .of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operatlng effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. -

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s intemalliﬁngz'ﬂpigl controls system over financial
reporting. iy




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reportmg includes those policies

and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL AND
ASSOCIATES .

Chartered Accounmnts

FRN: 0{323?30

Place:-MUZAFFARNAGAR SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL

Date: 02/09/2022 e
UDIN:22071902AXJAZV3978 (PARTNER ) 70 fccer

Membership No. 071902



SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com,

9 THK M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

(F.Y.2021-2022)

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022 = in lakhs
Particulars Note | Asat3fstMarch 2022 | As at 31st March 2021
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's funds
Share capital 1 967.04 967.04
Reserves and surplus 2 16,639.40 13,581.29
Money received against share warrants 0.00 0.00
. 17,606.44 14,548.34
Share application money pending allotment 0.00 0.00
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 3 3,814.95 8,291.42
Defen'ed tax liabilities (Net) 4 2 400.92| 1,510.20
Other Iong term liabilities 5 497.62 570.00
Long-term provisions 6 135.12| 121.94
. 6,848.61 10,493.56
Current liabilities ]
Short-term borrowings 7 10,249.44 4,442 .43
Trade payables 8
(A) Micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.00 0.00
(B) Others 4,233.96 3,792.84
Other current liabilities 9 401.68 455.90
Short-term provisions 6  1,452.71 920.70
16,337.79 9,611.88
TOTAL 40,792.84 34,653.78
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible 10
assets
¥ Property,Plant and Equipment 16,255.67 17,073.55
Intangible assets 0.00¢ 0.00
Capital work-in-Progress 0.00( 0.00
Intangible assets under development 0.00 0.00
Non-current investments 0.00 0.00
Deferred tax assets (net) 4 - 0.00( 0.00
Long-term loans and advances 11 0.00 0.00
Other non-current assets 12 77.09 61.11
16,332.76 17,134.67
Current assets
Current investments 0.00 0.00
Inventories . 13 8,095.2¢6 6,365.51
Trade receivables 14 6,450.25 5874.63
Cash and cash equwalents 15 5,346.16 1,036.84
Shori-term loans and advances 11 2,190.71 1,775.84
Other current assets 16 2,377.70 2,366.28
24,460.08 17,519.11
TOTAL 40,792.84 34,653.78

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our repor&ofﬁmdﬁﬁg\

For SANJAY KUNJAR AGARWAL AN

ASSOCIATE %\

Chartered Agey X% & n

(FRN: ﬂozsf a2 | 1

@?/%?EC % .
@ \V‘/‘
‘v W
RAJEEV JAIN

SANJAY KU RAG, WAL
PARTNER ,Q\—-— oY Director
Membership No.: 0718027 il B DIN: 00140459
Place: Muzaf'farnagar e

Date: 02/09/202

UDIN- 220 j Qo LAY Tha 2934

rd

A X

)’f RAJESH JAIN
s Director
DIN: 00141162

AForand on bb\half of the Board of Directors

AR,

AKSHA\(,}AIN
hole-time director
DIN: 00144716

[




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN : U21093UP1895PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2022 Z in lakhs
Particulars Note | 31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
Revenue
Revenue from operations 17 61,865.40 46,781.55
Less: Excise duty 18 - 0.00 0.00
Net Sales 61,865.40 46,781.55
Other income 19 212.55 321.63
Total Income 62,077.95 47,103.18
Expenses
Cost of material Consumed 20 49,01'1 69 35,129.93
_Purchase of stock-in- trade e 21 24.67 1,343.42
Changes in inventories 22 (105.57) (3.27)
Employee benefit expenses 23 826.58 687.99
Finance costs 24 819.49 1,335.64
Depreciation and amortization expenses 25 1,677.37 1,518.50
Other expenses 26 4,869.92 3,587.99
Total expenses EPRLE ] 57,124.15 43,613.19
Profit before exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items 4,953.80 3,490.00
and tax
Exceptional items } 0.00 0.00
Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax 4,953.80 3,490.00
Extraordinary items 0.00 0.00
Prior period item 0.00 0.00
Profit before tax 4,953.80 3,420.00
Tax expenses Jy U
Current tax 27 965.86 609.77
Deferred tax 28 820.72 4.81
Excess/short provision relating earlier year tax 0.00 0.00
Profit(Loss) for the period 3,097.22 2,875.41
Earning per share-in =
Basic 29
Before extraordinary ltems 40.38 37.49
After extraordinary Adjustrnent 40.381 - 37.49
Diluted
Before extraordinary items 0.00 0.00
After extraordinary Adjustment 0.00 0.00
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our reportof.e 5&'&:@?’}‘;\\
For SANJAY KU ﬁﬁmmﬁg\
ASSOCIATES At Y e For and on beRalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Acc; g fants Land®t i . i
(FRN: 002873, )L V i 3 s
\ SRR ) A4
SANJAY KUMA\R A}:ARWAL / z RAJ EV JAIN //I' J ESH JAIN AKSH Y_JAIN
PARTNER Director Director ole-time director

5 h.’('

DIN: 00140469

Membership No.: 071902 rtere
Place: Muzaffarnagar P
Date: 02/09/2022

UDIN- 339 190 AN TAZ v 29 36

DIN: 00141162

DIN: 00144716




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2021-2022)

.. w9THKM, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2022 < in lakhs

PARTICULARS 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items(as per

Statement of Profit and Loss) 4,953.80 9,490,00
Adjustments for non Cash/ Non trade items:
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 1,677.37 1,516.50
Finance Cost 819.49 1,335.64
(Profit) / Loss on Sale Of Assets 0.00 (1.57)
Interest recsived (94.74) (36.00)
Other Inflows / (Qutflows) of cash 13.18 982.48
Operating profits before Working Capital Changes 7,369.11 7,287.06
Adjusted For:
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (475.62) (1,164.10)
increase / (Decrease) in trade payables 44111 (776.44)
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories (1,729.75) 77.08
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities 121.71 60.78
(increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances (414.86) 430.38
(Increase) / Decrease in other current assets (11.42) (1,229.15)
Cash generated from Operations 5,300.28 4,685.61
Income Tax (Paid) / Refund (609.77) (732.12)
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities(A) 4,690.51 3,953.49
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of tangible assets (942.20) (5,776.43)
Proceeds from sales of tangible assets 82.71 4,203.00
Interest Received 94.74 36.00
Cash advances and loans made to other parties 0.00 (8.94)
Other Inflow / (Outflows) of cash (88.36) (132.56)
Net Cash used in Investing Activities(B) (853.11) (1,678.95)
C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Finance Cost (819.49) (1,335.64)
Increase in / (Repayment) of Short term Borrowings 5,807.00 630.49
Increase in / (Repayment) of Long term borrowings (4,476.47) (899.67)
increase / (Decrease) in money received against share 0.00 0.00
warrants ) ) 5 - R
Other Inflows / (Outflows) of cash  (39.12) (8.81)
Net Cash used in Financing Activities{C) 471.92 (1,613.63)
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash 3
g, e 2 4 ) 4,309.32 660.91
E. Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of period 1,036.84 375.93
F Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of period 5,346.16 1,036.84
G. g)et Increase / {Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equava[ents(F- 4,309.32 660.91

The accampanying notes a}‘e amt}l‘;{ral part of the financial statements.

As perour repom ol.’ ven date s
For SANJAY KU VA AR AGAR AI,Q&N{) \ . \

ASSOCIATES = [ \\ Forand on bs‘hglf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Apcb ntarnitg 1/] } ot W
(FRN: oozs?\aq s % ‘

/A

SANJAY KUMkR AGARWALr/, i d w/RAJEEV JAIN RAJESH JAIN .| AKs# A"( JAIN
PARTNER \ Mrtored U Director Director hole- ume director
Membership No.: 071902M DIN: 00140469 DIN: 00141162 DIN: 001447186

Place: Muzaffarnagar
Date: 02/09/2022

Note:

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by Indirect Method as per AS-3 issued by [CAL
2. Figures of previous year have been rearranged/regrouped wherever necessary

3. Figures in brackets are outflow/deductions




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (F.Y. 2021-2022)
.9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001 ;

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the

current year presentation.

Note No. 1 Share Capital < in lakhs
; As at 31st March | As at 31st March

Particulars _ 2022 2021

Authorised : !

13000000 (31/0372021:13000000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value

(FULLY PAID UP) S 1,300.00 1,300.00

2000000 (31/03/2021:2000000) Preference shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value

(FULLYPADUP) A , 200.00 e

Issued : :

7670449 (31/03/2021:7670449) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 767.04 767.04

2000000 (31/03/2021:2000000) Preference shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 200.00 200.00

Subsgcribed and paid-up : : L ;

7670449 (31/03/2021:7670449) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 787.04 767.04

2000000 (31/03/2021:2000000) Preference shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 200.00 200.00

Total 967.04 967.04

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares = in lakhs
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
7 No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
- | At the beginning of the period 76,70,449 767.04 76,70,449 767.04
Issued during the Period
Redeemed or bought back during the period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Qutstanding at end of the period 76,70,449 767.04 76,70,449 767.04
Preference shares 2 in lakhs
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
No, of Shares Amount No. of Shares |- Amount
At the beginning of the period 20,00,000 200.00 20,00,000 200.00
Issued during the Periad ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Redeemed or bought back during the period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Outstanding at end of the period 20,00,000 200.00 20,00,000 200.00

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares

Equity shares -
The company has only one class of Equity having a par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote

per share held. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing
Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the Equity shareholders are eligible
to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their

shareholding.

Preference shares anl
The company has only one class of Preference having a par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one

vote per share held. The dividend pn:iposc-:g,taéy'-Jéltj-ve-.lzggi‘ci| of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in
ensuing Annual General Meeting, except_in'\cgsr 8 .ﬁ'ﬂ{ééiu ividend. In the event of liquidation, the Preference shgreholderg,
are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the comp riyaiter distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their

shareholding. N




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 THK M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
- Email ; silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the corhpany

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Type of Share Name of Shareholders No. of % of No. of % of

Shares Holding Shares Holding
Equity [NV: 10.00 ] |RAJESH JAIN 4,12,800 538 4,12,800 5.38
Equity [NV: 10.00 ] [NIKITA JAIN 3,88,102 5.06 3,88,102 5.06
Equity [NV: 10.00 ] [ANUBHA JAIN 419,529 5.47 4,19,529 5.47
Equity [NV: 10.00 ] |[RAJEEV JAIN 4,24,800 5.54 4,24,800 5.54
Equity [NV: 10.00 ]| DIVYA JAIN 5,37,000 7.00 5,37,000 7.00
Equity [NV: 10.00 ] | AKSHAY JAIN 5,66,600 7.39 5,66,600 7.39
Equity [NV; 10.00 ] | TRISHLA JAIN 6,64,800 8.67 6,64,800 8.67
Equity [NV: 10.00 ]| MONIKA JAIN 6.64,040 8.66 6,64,040 8.66
Equity [NV; 10.00 ]| VIBHA JAIN 5,63,840 7.35 5,63,840 7.35
Equity [NV: 10.00 ]| SUMITRA JAIN 6,34,450 8.27 6,34,450 8.27
Total:[ _ 52,75,961 68.79] _ 52,75,961 68.79
fé‘i‘;eor?“ce NV | /s MOHAN TRUST 20,00,000 100.00]  20,00,000 100.00
Total:| _ 20,00,000 100.00] _ 20,00,000 100.00

Details of shares held by Promoters

Current Year Previous Year
% %
Shares at beginning Shares at end Chang | Shares at beginning Shares at end Chang
e . e
Pr:;?:eter Particulars | Number % Number % Number o, Number o,
i 'fg_‘gg][“": s566600| 7.39|  sess00| 7.39| 0.00| 566600 7.39| 566600 7.39| 0.00
m‘,{FEV Eg“g:}y][w: 424800 554 424800 554| 0.00 424800| 554 424800 554| 0.00
meH Eg_‘gtg ][NV: 412800 538 412800\ 538| 000 412800 538 412800 538 0.00
Total 1404200 1404200 1404200 1404200
Note No. 2 Reserves and surplus = in lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Surplus |
Opening Balance 8,443.82 5,577.22
Add: Profit for the year 3,097.22 2,875.41
Less:Income Tax Expenses F.Y. 2019-20 0.00 (8.81)
Less:Accelerated dep. as per Companies Act, 2013 SO ... 0.00
Less:Income Tax Expenses F.Y. 2020-21 (30.18) 0.00
Less:Income Tax Expenses F.Y. 2017-18 - (1.48)] 0.00
Less:Sales Tax Demand 2014-14 (7.02)| 0.00
Less:Income Tax Refundable (0.46) 0.00
Closing Balance 11,501.92 8,443.82
Securities premium N
Opening Balance 3,068.51] 3,068.51
Add: Addition during the year 0.00 0.00
Less : Deletion during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 3,068.51 3,068.51
Mat Credit Entitlement ol "o 5 s
Opening Balance 7 2,068.97| 1,071.72
Add: Others Reserves 0.00 416.76
Add: Mat Credit2021-22 0.00 580.49
Less : Deletion during the year ' B\ ) 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance i . 2,068.97 2,068.97
Balance carried to balance sheet p( ! 16,639.40 13,581.30

1 ‘




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
.9 TH KM, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
"CIN: U21093UP1995PTCO1804B

Ph No ; 8941095585

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Note No. 3 Long-term borrowings

(F.Y.2021-2022)

= in lakhs

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
i Non- Current Non- Current
Particulars Current Maturities Totd) Current Maturities Tatal
Term Loan - From banks ’
SL‘;':LTE:DE‘“' Mrtiah:Bank 0.00 0.00 000 330349 0.00 3,303.49
Term Loan Car Axis Bank-
Bltbcrnid blal 43.35 22,90 66.25 66.25 19.24 £5.49
Term Loan (Covid19-
85185128t)- HDFC Bank 0.00 0.00 0.00 321.90 95.45 417.36
secured
}L‘g;“o'fﬁgn(z;iﬁg‘f Machine« 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.22 447 7.69
2] ! s AR
Hg;’g B‘;an“kf :;ﬂfe'a"a” b 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.91 2.05 2.96
JS;’E Lé‘;il(ggéﬂ?el&"a"'v)' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.91 2.05 2.96
Term Loan Car Loan-Diamler
Financial Services India (P) Ltd. 78.83 20.89 99.72 0.00 0.00 0.00
Secured ) : e ) ; . ‘
Term Loan (Forlift PRC Loan)-
HDFC Bank-83757171 secured B el ah i gt -
Term Loan (Foriift PRC Loan)-
HDFC Bank-83375640 secured L ok s lige Sl 483
g:[:kmsﬁirr‘e'é\’”JCB'HDFc 0.00 0.00 0.00 217 489 7.07
SL%LTB‘Q"&‘” -V-JCB-HDFC Bank 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.44 2.00 3.44
s'?ai’??a??ieﬁ?eﬁ AIC 0.00 2.17 217 0.00 0.00 0.00
N”Eg%gg‘-fs”s’r‘sig’fﬁg'c}‘”@ Loan 0.00 3.22 3.22 0.00 0.00 0.00
8'12;506@'2205‘::3 Ae 0.00 0.91 0.91 0.00 0.00 0.00
HDFC Car Loan Afc 121362807 18.20 1.1 29.31 0.00 0.00 0.00
secured
e 0.00 0.91 0.91 0.00 0.00 0.00
HDFC JCB Loan A/c 83375670
o et T 0.00 g4 247 0.00 0.00 0.00
HDFC JCB Loan Alc 83536093 00 _ 1.44 . 0.00 6.00
secured !
Term Loan -VI-JCB-HDFC 0.00 0.00 0.00 217 4.89 7.07
Bank secured
Term Loan -IV-Car Loan-
Diamler Financial Services India 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.24 51.34
(P) Ltd. Secured
Term Loan Forlift Loan Afc No
Plabl ol il 3.00 1.10 418 418 2.81 6.99
Term Loan (85170389) HDFC 0.00 0.00 0.00 819.80 174.25 994.05
Bank secured
Term Loan (Car-IV) HDFC 0.00 3,37 3.37 3.37 6.34 9.71
Bank secured ;
143.47 75.36 218.82 4,534.99 376.52 4,911.52
Loans and advances from ’
related parties B
Loan From Shareholders 614.39 0.00 614.39 685.16 0.00 585.16
unsecured
5 Wyl & r~.614.39 0.00 614.39 685.16 0.00 685.16
Other Loans and advaﬁo . \::
Unsecured Loan ff°fﬁ:.v 3 @\57 09 0.00 3,057.09|  3,071.27 0.00 3.071.27
Corporate [ r mﬁu A
L= SR c;m}&; 0.00 3,057.09 3,071.27 0.00 3,071.27
The Above Amoun Inc ude L/ / 3/
Secured Borrowings \, NP gLELY 75.36 218.82 4,534.99 376.52 4,911.52
Unsecured Borrowmgsr “hof Tﬂrrﬁ “671 49 0.00 3,671.49 3,756.43 0.00 3,756.43




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
-~ »9THKM, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Amount Disclosed Under the
Head "Short Term (75.36) (75.36) (376.52) (376.52)
Borrowings"(Note No. 7)
Net Amount 3,814.95 0 3,814.95 8,291.42 0 8,291.42
Note No. 3(a) Long-term borrowings:Loan From Shareholders < in lakhs
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
y Non- Current Non- Current
Particular: b :
: Current Maturities Total Current Maturities Tatsl
SH. RAVI JAIN 0.00 0.00{ 0.00 44.55 0.00 44.55
SMT. PAYAL JAIN 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.70 0.00 16.70
RAVI JAIN (HUF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 55.68 0.00 55.68
RISHABH JAIN 23.27 0.00 23.27 21.00 0.00 21.00
SANATH JAIN 21.99 0.00 21.99 19.85 0.00 19.85
RAJESH JAIN HUF 23.66 0.00 23.66 21.36 0.00 21.36
SMT. ANUBHA JAIN 176.76 0.00 176.76 159.53 0.00 1£9.53
ér'iTUEF“)'DRA KMARand SONS 17411 0.00 174.11 161.07 0.00 161,07
JITENDRA KUMAR KUCHHAL 94.37 0.00| 94.37 92.70 0.00 92.70
NISHANT KUCHHAL 100.23 0.00 100.23 92.72 0.00 92.72
Total 614.39 0.00 . 614.39 685.16 0.00 685.16
Note No. 3(b) Long-term borrowings:Unsecured Loan from Corporate = in lakhs
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
a Non- Current Non- Current
Particulars Current Maturities : il Current Maturities Total
e 26.84 0.00 26.84 26.94 0.00 26.94
%G MANUFACTURING PVT 267.76 0.00 267.76 24364 0.00 243,64
m;‘ggé BOODS PRIVATE 520.14 0.00 520.14 636.88 0.00 636.88
SARAS PAPER PRODUCTS
PRIVATE LIMITED 53.77 0.00 53.77 53.99 0.00 53.99
TCMC DEVELOPERS LIMITED 216.42 0.00 216.42 211.38 0.00 211.38
E%ANSU LEASEFIN GO FYT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.00 0.00 49.00
P. VIDEOTRONICES PVT. LTD. 32.65 0.00 32.65 58.40 0.00 58.40
ST RO 36.96 0.00 36.96 37.11 0.00 37.11
RAPID CREDIT AND 1753,
HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED 1,802.57 0.00 1,902.57 1,753.93 0.00 , 93
Total 3,057.09 0.00 3,057.09 3,071.27 0.00 3,071.27
Note No. 4 Deferred Tax ¥ in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Deferred tax liability
Deferred tax liability depreciation 2,400.92 1,510.20
Gross deferred tax liability 2,400.92 1,510.20
Net deferred tax assets 0.00 0.00
Nt deferred tax liability ANl 2,400.92 1,510.20
Y e
,‘;f\‘ ;/ {?’”
Note No. 5 Other long term liabilities/ . ..a0% i % in lakhs
Particulars o T wiPha3C |1 4As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Others \ G \ 2 N Vi
Security Deposit from Dealers s s 497.62 570.00
N e 497.62 570.00
Total e 497.62 570.00




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 THK M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Note No. 6 Provisions

(F.Y.2021-2022)

= in lakhs

Note No. 7 Short-term borrowings

Particulars _ As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Long-term | Short-term Total Long-term | Short-term Total

Other provisions
Other Provision 13512  486.85 621.98 121.94 31092 . 432.86
Current tax provision, 0.00 965.86 965.86 0.00 609.77 609.77
135.12 1,452.71 1,587.84 121.94 920.70 1,042.64
Total 135.12 1,452.71 1,587.84 121.94 920.70 1,042.64
Note No. 6 Other Provision < in lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term

T.D.S. PAYABLE (194-H) 0.00 16.83 0.00 1.33
T.D.S. PAYABLE (194-A) 0.00 41.08 0.00 31.91
T.D.S. PAYABLE (194-C) _0.00 4.90| 0.00 6.46
T.D.S. PAYABLE (194-J) 0.00 0.76 0.00 0.78
ELECTRICITY EXPS. PAYABLE 0.00 14.52 0.00 4.78
ESIC EXPS. PAYABLE 0.00 2.28 0.00] . 2.36
P.F. PAYABLE ol 000 832 0.00 8.62
AUDIT FEES PAYABLE 0.00 4.50 0.00 4.63
SALARY PAYABLE 000 140.87 0.00 130.55
BONUS PAYABLE Ak 0.00 1743 0.00 21.54
C\ICI\)HCI)_.I_)tNTEREST (CAR LOAN AND CC 0.00 0.30 0.00 841
T.D.S. PAYABLE (192-B) 0.00 8.05 0.00 10.75
CGST RCM PAYABLE 0.00 3.82 0.00 4.31
SGST RCM PAYABLE 0.00 3.82 0.00 4.31
IGST RCM PAYABLE 0.00 0.68 0.00 1.93
TDS PAYABLE (194-1) 0.00 0.37 0.00 0.43
GRATUITY PAYABLE 135.12 0.00 121.94 0.00
IGST Payable 0.00 161.42 0.00 12.16
SGST Payable 0.00 2418 0.00 19.21
CGST Payable 0.00 24.18 0.00 31.19
TCSPayableonSales ...0.00 0.75 0.00 3.29
AKSHAY JAIN SALARY PAYABLE | 000 6.61 0.00 1.98
' |[T.D.S. PAYABLE(194Q) | 000 1.49 0.00 0.00
Total 135.12 486.85 121.94 310.92
= in lakhs

Particulars

As at 31st March 2022

As at 31st March 2021

Loans Repayable on Demands - From banks

State Bank (Creditors outstanding against FLC) secured 0.00 2,943.33
Buyer Credit Fund Payable HDFC secured 6,634.63 1,122.58
Union Bank of India C/C 1223 secured _ 274.61 0.00
LC Payable (Indian) UBI secured 875.56 0.00
HDFC Bank Ltd. CC 55736983 secured 533.00 0.00
LC Payable (Indian) HDFC secured 361.16 0.00
Citi Bank N.A.-FCNR secured 1,495.12 0.00
10,174.08 4,065.91
Current maturities of long-term debt 75.36 376.52
Pt e 75.36 376.52
Total v 10,249.44 4,442.43
Note No. 8 Trade payables { = \ : | 3 < in lakhs
Particulars E W | As at 31st March 2022 As at31st March 2021
(B) Others N\ / A ¢
Creditors due others e e 4,233.96 3,792.84
el s 4,233.96 3,792.84
4,233.96 3,792.84

Total




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

.. ».93THKM, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

= in lakhs
Trade Payables Ageing Schedule
Current Year Previous Year
Less More Less More
- 1-2 2-3 1-2 2.3
Particular | than 1 than 3 Total than 1 than 3 Total
Yrs Years | Years Yrs Yrs Yea!'s Years Yrs
MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
QOthers 423396 0.00 0.00 0.00| 4233.96| 375647 31.44 2.13 2.81| 3792.84
Disputed
Dues- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MSME
Disputed-
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Note No. 9 Other current liabilities = in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Income Received in Advance
Advance received from Customers 401.43 289.85
Cheque Payable 0.25 166.05
401.68 455,90
Total L~ arwial g~ 401.68 455,90

kg ~ %
G

£y \ T

¢

.

Py
'!}r”‘i,

TENAGL, e

5




: Y

> Vel = | “pouad jey) 10 %001 10 SISEq By} Uo Paje|NdleD 8q
lleys uoneroaidap au; Jiys o|duy oy} Jo SSEO Ul pUE polad JeL3 o) %0S Aq aseaioul [im uonepaidaploy i S“gjgnop hmb‘_mm_h ay Buunp s Aue 1o} pasn s| SISSSE aA0qE J| ¢
= =" = T xr4wauno Bulinp p| mam /mm.msul_mm@‘mﬂmwwmﬁmwmu ul siseq ejei-oid uo paje|no|ed si uogeiseldag Z
‘ &N\ ; ,‘.\m,mmnxuo ennebeu st syl Injesn Bujuiewal §| uopeioaidep o I
N~ A/ : S9J0N [elousn)
. e PR o = e e e e e . . s, S - o e N o £ EELD B
S
SO'SI0°LL  |89'EL0LL  |ZpTie'E 000 0z'L2 05'915'1 LVETLT zo'9ss'oz  |eo'9zey 000 £v'9LL'S Z7'BEL'6) [E}0 L 18 A SnojAsig
SS'EL0'LL 19'652'01 §sole's 000 6Z'€L 1e218'L rzie'e TTTLYIT 00°95L 00'0 0Z'2¥6 20°989'0Z |10 1e8 Jus! _mw
ZE518Z 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 00°002'% 000 89'vee’l ZEEI8T 12101 A'd
3 ssasboud
uf iom jeydes | &
CLE6L'YL  |SSEL0'LL | Z¥ZL9E 00°0 0z'iz 05915t LVETL'T 70'989°0z  |£9'8C 00°0 SLLGE'D 06'2ZE9L 12101 A'd
G5°CL0°2L 19's52'0L §9'912's 000 62'EL 18°219') irela's TTTLvie 0095} 00°0 0zT'ZY6 z0°989°02 (v) 3oL
rere 80°982 VELbl 000 62€L [9Tv 96241 EVEEY 0095} 000 66'891 vb 0Zb 00'8 )
£9°0} 95'6 01’62 000 000 €59 15722 99'8e 000 00°0 ov's 0z'€e 00 Janduiog
1rzs legze  jesek  |o00 00'0 2o [emzr e 000 000 ey  |eese 000} | eurixid pue ainming|
16'899 6Z'CEL 000 000 000 000 000 6Z'ecs 000 000 LYY 16°999 000 aNv
CIN 96' wy o000 000 Clego T [siv jweor |ooo oo logs e’ 00’ oY
giob e g |sE - leue 1000 g€} |og0e  |66%9 ooo|oo0 oo |esse - |oooy . MURid sdiginL
LZTEE'0L | §9LEE% E.mm.m_m 000 000 o9z'gsz'L 57%99't L£°092'Z1  |00'0 000 SE'E0Z Z5'050'2L {0001 i n.m_m%_._&
£6°002°T 59ZI0'T  |4z'E6e 000 000 ze'l8l  |ses0s  |zesolz 000 00°0 oo |zesosz 0061 LNVId 43mMod
vevl 929 |2zes 000 000 99'8 |ss8a zsee 000 000 Clooo T |esee 000l |  INVIdORLOTIS
09'959°} p'998' 89'L¥0'} 000 00'0 £0°Z0L 5956 ARTTR 00'0 000 AT szzosz ooz |ULHVEND e
1598s'L  |s0zes’t  os'esk 000 000 ey EvZEl eogLlt  |000 |ooo 000  |essisL  |000E | (FuHM)ONIOUNE|
éciel  ljewel 000  [000 gy  |eeeb  |szusk Jooo 00  |ooD  |zzusi 000¢ | (43MOd) ONIGTING
se6s |0z | 000 fooo  [sov  lsee  |wvee  Jooo oo Joveer  |zees  |0008 | (dveid) oNidTInG
S198SY UMD
" T ) (= = [ S I sjesseeiqibuel | v
wewisie | uen i | e | peweer | aqbopnp | 1€k wivisy | winssie | 22 | “ceoena |, to0 e
je ® b= woij sjusugsnfpe | 2B Bupng je e slgy Buping jojuncaoe | oW Bupnp e up) 8y
sesouejeg | seodueleg | seedueleq | pouspuAA | JuoRsag PepIACId SE ajlejeg | seasuejeg uopdrea | o uopippy | SUOBIPPY | oo asuejeg | IMeSN
%2019 16N uofes|powy juoneinaidaq pajejnunooy %20|g S5049 sjessy
syye| ul > TZ0Z YaJep 1SL¢ Je se sjasse ajqibueju] pue Juawdinbg pue juejq’fAiadoig 0l "ON 210N

wod'rewb@dinduopaa]ls : pewg

§865601L1¥68 : ©N Ud

- 8¥08100LdS66LdNEBOLZN - NID

LO0LST-UVOVNUVAIVZAIN ‘AVOY YdOHI ‘W HHL 6

QNQWV.FNON "Ad) A, A3LIAIT SLVAIYd SH3dVd ANV JdTNd NOLYIATIS

i o'y
# e




- #=a SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

#

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No ; 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Note No. 11 Loans and advances

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

< in lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Security Deposit
Unsecured, considered good 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.10
0.00 0.00 0.00 210
Other loans and advances
Other Advances 0.00 938.38 0.00 998.54
Cheque Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.72
Advance for land Purchase 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.80
Balance with Revenue Authorities 0.00 1,235.64 0.00 756.69
Advance Salary to Staff 0.00 16.68 0.00 0.00
0.00 2,190.70 0.00 1,773.75
Total 0.00 2,190.70 0.00 1,775.85
Note No. 11(b) Loans and advances : Security Deposit: Unsecured, ='in lakhs

considered good

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term

Security Against Haulage Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 210

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.10

Note No. 11(c) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: Advance o

: < in lakhs

To suppliers

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term

Advance to Suppliers 0.00 938.38 0.00 998.54

Total 0.00 938,38 0.00 998.54

Note No. 11(d) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: Balance = 1 [akhis

with Revenue Authorities

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
] Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
SGST Receivable 0.00 12.93 0.00 3.21
CGST Receivable _0.00| 12.93 0.00 321
IGST Receivable 0.00 2006| 0.00 0.38
Duty Draw Back Receivable 0.00 20.01¢( 0.00 0.00
LC Dlscount:ng Margin IVIoney{]CICI Bank) 0.00 0.48 0.00 0.00
Security for Muzaffarnagar Flat 0.00 0.14 0.00 0.00
TCS Recoverable on Purchase 0.00 5.99 0.00 11.49
Prepaid Insurance 0.00 6.31 0.00 0.00
TCS Recoverable on Electric Bill 0.00 0.21 0.00 0.00
Advance Tax A.Y. 2022-2023 0.00 840.00 0.00 0.00
SGST Against Case Refundable 0.00 0.70 0.00 0.75
CGST Against Case Refundable 0.00 0.70 0.00 0.75
Cess Against GST Refundable 0.00 017 0.00 0.00
GST Refund (Export Sale) 9.91 0.00 9.91
IGST Against Refundable 0.48 0.00 1.26
Income Tax Refundable 208.46 0.00 208.93
Tax F.

lQJCrI\S?rZISfICg;:st Sales Tax Demand (Entry Tax Y 0.46 0.00 0.00
Under Protest CST Demand A.Y. 2015-2016 2.20] 0.00 2.20
Under Protest Vat Deposit Against Demand 1.37 0.00 137
(Cons. Sale) Under Protest e ]
Under Protest Sales Tax Under Protest 1.04 0.00 1.56
Under Protest Sales Tax Demand (CST) F.Y.

ey Gl 1,50 0.00 1.50
Under Protest Sales Tax Demand (UP Vat) F.Y. 0.33 0.00 0.00

2017-2018




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

C

9 TH g, M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Name of Asset

Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)

i i

(FY. 2021-2022)

BUILDING (KRAFT) Useful Life (In Years) 30.00
Group of asset Buildings Shift Type Single
Date of Standard lif _._M_m:.wn_hwmwn _»mms wm_ﬂm:u Assets used D iati
Particulars _u:zwrmmﬂ of Original cost Residual value | Opening WDV Basiof mm_m o mmpwm.q Mw.m _mm; {liidrndoe w._.m.muw_.u_.mmowm n:wmﬂw omwﬂwan Dep Rate* .%.m_.mmw.womw
asset afassot assetsifany | 5413 (in Days} owmwuw%:wmwww (in Days) (col7 | F.Y. (In Days) Col8 * col10)
31.3.2021) =/qolg]
1 2 3 & 7 8 9 10 1 12

BULIDING 01/04/2009 3.66 10950.00 4383.00 6567.00 365.00 3.04 0.11
BULIDING 31/03/2012 39.78 10950.00 3288.00 7662.00 365.00 3.06 1.22
BULIDING 31/03/2013 9.75 10950.00 2923.00 8027.00 365.00 3.07 0.30
BULIDING 01/04/2013 1.69 10950.00 2922.00 8028.00 365.00 3.07 0.05
BULIDING 01/04/2004 16.43 10950.00 6209.00 4741.00 365.00 2.91 0.48
BULIDING 01/04/2004 0.90 10950.00 6209.00 4741.00 365.00 2.99 0.03
BUU DING 20/04/20186 6.93 10950.00 1807.00 9143.00 365.00 3.17] 0.22
Bl NG 31/03/2005 0.39 10950.00 5845.00 5105.00 365.00 3.00 0.01
|ﬁq._ 0.00 10950.00 0.00 10950.00 365.00 0.00 0.00
Building-i 28/01/2021 0.06 10950.00 63.00 10887.00 365.00 3y 0.00
Building-1 01/05/2020 10.39 10950.00 335.00 10615.00 365.00 317 0.33
Building-1 01/03/2021 1.21 10950.00 31.00 109198.00 365.00 3.17 0.04
Building-1 02/03/2021 0.08 10950.00 30.00 10820.00 365.00 317 0.00
Building-1 02/03/2021 0.26 10950.00 30.00 10820.00 365.00 3.17 0.01

04/03/2021 0.31 10950.00 28.00 10922.00 365.00 3.17 0.01

05/03/2021 0.26 10950.00 27.00 10923.00 365.00 3.17 0.01

08/03/2021 0.24 10950.00 24.00 10926.00 365.00 317 0.01
Building-1 08/03/2021 0.23 10950.00 24.00 10926.00 365.00 3.17 0.01
Building-I1 08/03/2021 0.31 10950.00 24.00 10926.00 365.00 3.17 0.01
Building-1 10/03/2021 0.21 10950.00 22.00 10928.00 365.00 317 0.01
Building-1 11/03/2021 0.25 10950.00 21.00 10929.00 365.00 317 0.01
Building-1 11/03/2021 0.06 10950.00 21.00 10829.00 365.00 3.16 0.00
Building-1 16/03/2021 0.83 10950.00 16.00 10934.00 365.00 3.17 0.03
Building-1 17/03/2021 0.02 A 10950.00 15.00 10835.00 365.00 3.17 0.00
Building-1 19/03/2021 0.21 & J 10950.00 13.00 10837.00 365.00 3.17 0.01
Building-1 19/03/2021 0.88 o | 10950.00 13.00 10937.00 365.00 3.17 0.03
m..,AeM 2-1 21/03/2021 0.07 S 10950.00 11.00 10939.00 365.00 3.17 0.00




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

9 TH #¥d, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941035885

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

. T 0

(F.Y. 2021:2022)

Building-I 21/03/2021 0.13 0.01 0.13 10950.00 11.00 10939.00 365.00 3.17 0.00
Building-| 22/03/2021 0.01 0.00 0.01 10950.00 10.00 10940.00 365.00 3.12 0.00
Building-| 22/03/2021 0.08 0.00 0.08 10950.C0 10.00 10940.00 365.00 35T 0.00
Building-| 25/03/2021 0.45 0.02 0.45 10950.00 7.00 10943.00 365.00 3.17 0.01
Building-1 26/03/2021 0.27 0.01 0.27 10950.00 6.00 10944.00 365.00 317 0.01
Building-l 27/03/2021 0.07 0.00 0.07 10850.00 5.00 10945.00 365.00 317 0.00
Building-1 31/03/2021 0.74 0.04 0.74 10950.00 1.00 10949.00 365.00 317 0.02
Building-1 31/03/2021 1.16 0.06 1.16 10950.00 1.00 10949.00 365.00 347 0.04
Building | 30/09/2021 66.73 3.34 0.00 10950.00 0.00 10950.00 183.00 1.59 1.06
Building | 31/03/2022 69.37 3.47 0.00 10950.00 0.00 10950.00 1.00 0.01 0.01
Total 234.41 11.72 69.95 4.08
Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)
Name of Asset PLANT and MACHINERY (KRAFT) Useful Life (In Years) 25.00
Grow of asset Plant and Machinery Shift Type Single
Mﬂw_ . r_mwwwwwwn_ wmamm_.;:m =
; . Date of Original cost i . Date of sale of Standard life (difference useful life as >m.m.m¢u. used 5 Depreciation
Particulars purchase of ot acsit Residual value | Opening WDV assets if any as per Co.s act between date | 2N 31.3.2021 | during current Dep Rate’ ﬁoo._mn cold/
asset 2013 (In Days) of purchase to (In Days) (col7 | F.Y. (in Days) Cold * coliD)
313.2021) “sald)
1 2 3 4 7 8 9 10 11 12
Plant and Machinery 01/04/2005 21.07 1.05 9125.00 5844.00 3281.00 365.00 3.06 0.65
Plant and Machinery 31/03/2010 33.17 1.66 9125.00 4019.00 5106.00 365.00 3.54 1.17
Plant and Machinery 17/03/2015 55.50 2.78 9125.00 2207.00 6918.00 365.00 3.80 2.1
Piant and Machinery 31/03/2005 10.22 0.51 9125.00 5845.00 3280.00 365.00 3.06 0.31
Plant and Machinery 01/04/2004 173.45 8.67 9125.00 6209.00 2916.00 365.00 2.83 491
Plant and Machinery 01/04/2004 90.70 4.53 9125.00 65209.00 2916.00 365.00 2.91 2.64
Plant and Machinery 01/04/2008 2.35 0.12 9125.00 4748.00 4377.00 365.00 3.44 0.08
Plant and Machinery 15/04/2016 184.11 9.21 9125.00 1812.00 7313.00 365.00 3.80 7.00
Plant and Machinery 28/03/2015 15.81 0.79 9125.00 2196.00 £6929.00 365.00 3.80 0.60
Plant and Machinery 15/10/2014 17.00 0.85 i 9125.00 2360.00 6765.00 365.00 3.80 0.65
0.00 0.00 L\ 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 365.00 0.00 0.00
Plant and Machinery 01/04/2011 1,410.48 70.52 \%\ 9125.00 3653.00 5472.00 365.00 3.7 52.33
Plant and Machinery 31/03/2013 65.81 3.29 M i 19125.00 2923.00 6202.00 365.00 3.76 2.47
|,_1ﬂﬂ,_:a Machinery 01/04/2013 19.37 0.97 / um 9125.00 2922.00 6203.00 365.00 3.85 0.75
Plant and Machinery 31/03/2011 20.02 1.00 v/ 9125.00 3654.00 5471.00 365.00 3.7 0.74




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 TH 1M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

€ C :1.< 2021-2022)

Plant and Machinery 31/03/2014 35.82 1.79 26.30 9125.00 2558.00 6567.00 365.00 380 136
Plant and Machinery 09/01/2018 32.75 1.64 28.73 9125.00 1178.00 7947.00 365.00 3.80 124
Plant and Machinery 02/06/2017 6.90 0.35 5.90 9125.00 1399.00 7726.00 365.00 3.80 0.26

" Plant and Machinery 15/06/2017 15.30 0.77 13.09 : 9125.00 1386.00 7739.00 365.00 3.80 0.58
Plant and Machinery 18/12/2017 10.23 0.51 8.95 9125.00 1200.00 7925.00 365.00 3.80 0.39
Plant and Machinery 01/10/2015 9.56 0.48 7.56 9125.00 2009.00 7116.00 365.00 3.80 0.36
Plant and Machinery 12/03/2016 15.34 0.77 12.39 9125.00 1846.00 7279.00 365.00 3.80 0.58
Plant and Machinery 25/03/2016 9.38 0.47 7.59 9125.00 1833.00 7292.00 365.00 3.80 0.36
Plant and Machinery 01/04/2006 33.49) 1.67 12.39 9125.00 5479.00 3646.00 365.00 3.20 1.07
Plant and Machinery 01/04/2007 517 0.26 215 . 9125.00 5114.00 4011.00 365.00 3.33 017
Plant and Machinery-| 10/04/2018 2.00 0.10 1.77 9125.00 1087.00 8038.00 365.00 3.80 0.08
Plant and Machinery-l 13/04/2018 275 0.14 2.44 9125.00 1084.00 8041.00 365.00 3.80 0.10
Plant and Machinery-| 10/07/2018 0.70 0.04 063 9125.00 996.00 8129.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery-| 17/08/2018 54.24 2.71 48.83 9125.00 958.00 8167.00 365.00 3.80 2.06
Plant and Machinery-| 19/08/2018 11.50 0.58 10.36 9125.00 956.00 8169.00 365.00 2.80 0.44
Plant and Machinery-| 06/09/2018 1.41 0.07 127 9125.00 938.00 8187.00 365.00 3.80 0.05
Plant and Machinery-| 12/09/2018 0.46 0.02 0.41 9125.00 932.00 8193.00 365.00 3.80 0.02
Pleg?.nd Machinery-| 14/09/2018 0.45 0.02 0.40 9125.00 930.00 8195.00 365.00 3.80 002
Pizni ind Machinery-I 23/09/2018 114 0.06 1.03 9125.00 921.00 8204.00 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery-I 08/11/2018 4.00 0.20 363 9125.00 875.00 8250.00 365.00 3.80 0.15
Plant and Machinery-I 10/11/2018 0.27 0.01 0.24 9125.00 873.00 8252.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery-| 09/11/2018 5.76 0.29 524 9125.00 874.00 8251.00 365.00 3.80 022
Plant and Machinery-| 20/11/2018 3.58 0.18 3.26 9125.00 863.00 8262.00 365.00 3.80 0.14
Plant and Machinery-I 04/12/2018 1.21 0.06 1.10 9125.00 849.00 8276.00 365.00 3.80 0.05
Plant and Machinery-| 31/05/2018 0.22 0.01 0.19 9125.00 1036.00 8089.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery-| 01/06/2018 0.70 0.04 0.62 9125.00 1035.00 8090.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery-| 04/06/2018 0.70 0.04 0.62 9125.00 1032.00 8093.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery-| 16/06/2018 0.88 0.04 0.79 9125.00 1020.00 8105.00| 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery-| 14/06/2018 0.94 0.05 0.84 9125.00 1022.00 8103.00 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery-| 23/06/2018 1.03 0.05 0.92 9125.00 1013.00]  8112.00 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery-| 25/06/2018 4.28 0.21 3.83 9125.00 1011.00 8114.00 365.00 3.80 0.16
Plant and Machinery-I 28/06/2018 1.59 0.08 1.42 ST AN, 9125.00 1008.00 8117.00 365.00 3.80 0.06
Plant and Machinery-| 30/06/2018 419 0.21 3.75/ N % \9125.00 1006.00 8119.00 365.00 3.80 0.16
Plant and Machinery-1 01/07/2018 1.00 0.05 0.90 \ #9125.00 1005.00 8120.00 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery-| 03/07/2018 2.82 0.14 2.43, b, | 79125.00 1003.00 8122.00 365.00 3.80 0.11
Plant and Machinery-| 07/07/2018 0.36 0.02 0.32% 0, 89125.00 959.00 8126.00 365.00{ - 3.80 0.01
Fur{ nd Machinery-I 09/07/2018 0.76 0.04 068" T -1 75912500 997.00 8128.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
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SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED ¢ O (F.Y. 2021-2022)
9 TH K, M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
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Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Plant and Machinery-i 11/07/2018 1.78 0.09 1.59 9125.00 995.00 8130.00 365.00 3.80 0.07
Plant and Machinery-i 15/07/2018 0.58 0.03 0.52 $9125.00 991.00 8134.00 365.00 3.80 0.02
Plant and Machinery- 16/07/2018 2.88 0.14 2.58 9125.00 990.00 8135.00 365.00 3.80 011
Plant and Machinery-i 21/07/2018 212 0.1 1.0 9125.00 985.00 B140.00 365.00 3.80 D.08
Piant and Machinery-I 17/07/2018 1.47 0.07 1.32 8125.00 989.00 B136.00 365.00 3.80 0.06
Plant and Machinery-| 22/07/2018 0.67 0.03 0.60 9125.00 984.00 8141.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery-| 01/08/2018 1.10 0.05 0.99 9125.00 974.00 8151.00 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery-| 13/08/2018 0.28 0.01 0.25 9125.00 962.00 8163.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery- 14/08/2018 3.03 0.15 2.73 9125.00 961.00 8164.00 365.00 3.80 0.12
Plant and Machinery-I 15/08/2018 3.13 0.16 2.81 9125.00 960.00 8165.00 365.00 3.80 0.12
Plant and Machinery-| 21/08/2018 17.70 0.89 15.94 9125.00 954.00 8171.00 365.00 3.80 0.67
Plant and Machinery-| 22/08/2018 16.50 0.83 14.86 9125.00 953.00 8172.00 365.00 3.80 063
Plant and Machinery-| 23/08/2018 4.19 0.21 3.77 8125.00 952.00 8173.00 365.00 3.80 0.16
Plant and Machinery-| 30/08/2018 13.80 0.69 12,44 9125.00 945.00 8180.00 365.00 3.80 0.52
Plant and Machinery-| 31/08/2018 0.20 0.05 0.81 9125.00 944.00 8181.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
FPlant and Machinery-| 01/09/2018 2.15 0.1 1.84 9125.00 943.00 8182.00 365.00 3.80 0.08
m_ma and Machinery- 02/09/2018 1.94 0.10 1.75 9125.00 942.00 8183.00 365.00 3.80 0.07
2 ahd Machinery-| 03/09/2018 0.35 0.02 0.32 9125.00 941.00 8184.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
nd Machinery-| 04/11/2018 6.90 0.35 6.27 9125.00 879.00 B8246.00 365.00 3.80 0.26

Plant and Machinery 28/06/2019 1.40 0.07 1.31 $125.00 643.00 8482.00 365.00 3.80 0.05
Plant and Machinery 03/09/2019 10.51 0.53 9.88 9125.00 576.00 8549.00 365.00 3.80 0.40
Plant and Machinery-| 02/05/2018 11.50 0.58 10.22 9125.00 1065.00 8060.00 365.00 3.80 044
Plant and Machinery-| 04/05/2018 1.76 0.09 1.57 9125.00 1063.00 8062.00 365.00 3.80 0.07
Plant and Machinery-| 02/04/2018 0.36 0.02 0.32 9125.00 1095.00 8030.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery-| 05/05/2018 5.83 0.29 5.18 9125.00 1062.00 8063.00 365.00 3.80 0.22
Plant and Machinery-| 07/05/2018 0.49 0.02 0.43 9125.00 1060.00 8065.00 365.00 3.80 0.02
Plant and Machinery-| 08/05/2018 0.21 0.01 0.19 9125.00 1059.00 8066.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery-I 18/05/2018 0.32 0.02 0.28 9125.00 1048.00 8077.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery-| 29/05/2018 0.83 0.04 0.74 9125.00 1038.00 8087.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery-| 30/05/2018 1.91 0.10 1.70 9125.00 1037.00 8088.00 365.00 3.80 0.07
Plant and Machinery 26/02/2020 11.20 0.56 10.73 9125.00 400.00 8725.00 365.00 3.80 043
Plant and Machinery 12/04/2019 1.60 0.08 1.48 9125.00 720.00 8405.00 365.00 3.80 0.06
Plant and Machinery 17/04/2019 1.11 0.06 1.03 9125.00 715.00 8410.00 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery 09/05/2019 1.53 0.08 1.42 9125.00 693.00 8432.00 365.00 3.80 0.06
Plant and Machinery 31/08/2019 2.52 0.13 2.37 9125.00 579.00 8546.00 365.00 3.80 0.10
am_mbw and Machinery 30/03/2021 0.33 0.02 0.33 9125.00 2.00 9123.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
],:&mza Machinery 31/03/2021 1.21 0.06 1.21| 4 9125.00 1.00 9124.00 365.00 3.80 0.05
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SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED ¢ (F.Y. 2021-2022)

9 TH &1, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Plant and Machinery 01/04/2020 0.05 0.00 0.04 9125.00 365.00 8760.00 365.00 3.79 0.00
Plant and Machinery 02/06/2020 1.00 0.05 0.97 9125.00 303.00 882200 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery 10/06/2020 1.00 0.05 0.97 9125.00 295.00 8830.00 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery 16/06/2020 1.00 0.05 0.97 9125.00 289.00 8836.00 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery 25/06/2020 1.50 0.08 1.46 9125.00 280.00 8845.00 365.00 3.80 0.06
Plant and Machinery 01/07/2020 2.00 0.10 1.94 9125.00 274.00 8851.00 365.00 3.80 0.08
Plant and Machinery 10/07/2020 2.00 0.10 1.94 9125.00 265.00 8860.00 365.00 3.80 0.08
Plant and Machinery 08/06/2020 0.04 0.00 0.04 9125.00 297.00 8328.00 365.00 3.80 0.00
Plant and Machinery 17/07/2020 1.77 0.09 173 9125.00 258.00 8867.00 365.00 3.80 007
Plant and Machinery 28/07/2020 0.34 0.02 0.33 9125.00 247.00 8878.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 11/08/2020 0.96 0.05 0.93 9125.00 233.00 8892.00 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery 25/08/2020 0.38 0.02 0.37 9125.00 218.00 8906.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 01/09/2020 0.25 0.01 0.24 9125.00 212.00 8913.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 03/09/2020 0.24 0.01 0.23 9125.00 210.00 8915.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 06/09/2020 0.68 0.03 0.66 9125.00 207.00 8918.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery 08/09/2020 0.18 0.01 0.18 9125.00 205.00 8920.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 18/09/2020 0.23 0.01 0.22 9125.00 195.00 8930.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
P18 <nd Machinery 21/09/2020 0.77 0.04 0.76 9125.00 192.00 8933.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
‘Plam find Machinery 24/09/2020 2.27 0.1 2.22 9125.00 189.00 8936.00 365.00 3.80 009
Plant and Machinery 24/09/2020 0.33 0.02 0.32 9125.00 189.00 8936.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 29/09/2020 0.55 0.03 0.54 9125.00 184.00 8941.00 365.00 3.80 0.02
Plant and Machinery 01/10/2020 0.36 0.02 0.36 9125.00 182.00 8943.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 01/10/2020 1.17 0.06 1.15 9125.00 182.00 8943.00 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery 03/10/2020 0.12 0.01 0.12 9125.00 180.00 8945.00 365.00 3.80 0.00
Plant and Machinery 05/10/2020 0.04 0.00 0.04 9125.00 178.00 8947.00 365.00 3.80 0.00
Plant and Machinery 08/10/2020 0.18 0.01 0.17 9125.00 175.00 8050.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 08/10/2020 0.06 0.00 0.06 9125.00 175.00 8950.00 365.00 3.80 0.00
Plant and Machinery 11/10/2020 0.07 0.00 0.07 9125.00 172.00 8953.00 365.00 3.80 0.00
Plant and Machinery 12/10/2020 052 0.03 0.51 9125.00 171.00 8954.00 365.00 3.80 0.02
Plant and Machinery 23/10/2020 0.14 0.01 0.13 9125.00 160.00]  8965.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 23/10/2020 0.24 0.01 0.24| ~Timar s~ 9125.00 160.00 8965.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 28/10/2020 0.23 0.01 0.23) .8~ I, 9125.00 © 155.00 8970.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 29/10/2020 0.28 0.02 03717/~ .. N 2\9125.00 154.00 8971.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 11/11/2020 0.68 0.03 0.6%/ e \ % 9125.00 141.00 8984.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery 25/11/2020 0.11 0.01 oadl Lo T8 9125.00 127.00 8998.00 365.00 3.80 0.00
Plant and Machinery 10/01/2021 0.64 0.03 0.64% \, ¢ T/ 5m125.00 81.00 9044.00 365.00 3.80 0.02
n“_%”m__m :nd Machinery 12/01/2021 0.43 0.02 0435 A 5/ 9125.00 79.00 9046.00 365.00 3.80 0.02
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Plant and Machinery 14/01/2021 0.52 0.03 0.52 9125.00 77.00 9048.00 365.00 3.80 0.02
Plant and Machinery 16/01/2021 0.68 0.03 0.67 9125.00 75.00 9050.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery 16/01/2021 0.72 0.04 0.71 9125.00 75.00 9050.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery 23/01/2021 0.75 0.04 0.74 9125.00 68.00 9057.00 365.00 3.80 0.03
Plant and Machinery 28/01/2021 0.57 0.03 0.57 9125.00 63.00 9062.00 365.00 3.80 0.02
Plant and Machinery 01/02/2021 0.29 0.01 0.29 9125.00 59.00 9066.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 07/03/2021 5.15 0.26 5.14 9125.00 25.00 9100.00 365.00 3.80 0.20
Plant and Machinery 08/03/2021 532 0.27 5.31 9125.00 24.00 9101.00 365.00 3.80 0.20
Plant and Machinery 10/05/2021 2.25 0.11 2.24 9125.00 22.00 9103.00 365.00 3.80 0.09
Plant and Machinery 16/03/2021 1.37 0.07 1.37 9125.00 16.00 9109.00 365.00 3.80 0.05
Plant and Machinery 16/03/2021 2.05 0.10 2.04 9125.00 16.00 9109.00 365.00 3.80 0.08
Plant and Machinery 16/03/2021 4.18 0.21 4.17 9125.00 16.00 9109.00 365.00 3.80 0.16
Plant and Machinery 16/03/2021 0.24 0.01 0.24 9125.00 16.00 9109.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 18/03/2021 3.20 0.16 3.19 9125.00 14.00 9111.00 365.00 3.80 0.12
Plant and Machinery 20/03/2021 0.23 0.01 0.23 9125.00 12.00 9113.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 21/0312021 0.32 0.02 0.32 9125.00 11.00 9114.00 365.00 3.80 0.01
Plant and Machinery 22/03/2021 11.00 0.55 10.99 9125.00 10.00 9115.00 365.00 3.80 0.42
PI%.. snd Machinery 26/03/2021 1.41 0.07 1.41 9125.00 6.00 9119.00 365.00 3.80 0.05
Pla.. %:ind Machinery 13/06/2020 0.01 0.00 0.01 9125.00 292.00 8833.00 365.00 3.79 0.00
Plant and Machinery 05/02/2021 1.13 0.06 1.12 9125.00 55.00 9070.00 365.00 3.80 0.04
Plant and Machinery 02/04/2021 0.46 0.02 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 364.00 3.79 0.02
Plant and Machinery 05/04/2021 1.11 0.06 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 361.00 3.76 0.04
Plant and Machinery 08/04/2021 0.27 0.01 0.00} 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 358.00 s 878 0.01
Plant and Machinery 09/04/2021 0.32 0.02 0.00 9125.00 0.00 $125.00 357.00 3.72 0.01
Plant and Machinery 10/04/2021 277 0.14 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 356.00 3.71 0.10
Plant and Machinery 11/04/2021 0.63 0.03 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 355.00 3.70 0.02
Plant and Machinery 13/04/2021 0.65 0.03 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 353.00 3.68 0.02
Plant and Machinery 19/04/2021 0.46 0.02 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 347.00 3.61 0.02
Plant and Machinery 16/04/2021 3.18 0.16 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 350.00 3.64 0.12
Plant and Machinery 23104/2021 5.00 0.25 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 343.00 3.57 0.18
Plant and Machinery 28/04/2021 1.50 0.08 0.00 = 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 338.00 3.52 0.05
Plant and Machinery 04/05/2021 2.00 0.10 0.00] .~ &3 o~ 012500 0.00 9125.00 332.00 3.46 0.07
Plant and Machinery 10/05/2021 163 0.08 0.00}. %0\ 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 326.00 3.39 0.06
Plant and Machinery 05/05/2021 7.50 0.38 0.09  5'9125.00 0.00 9125.00 331.00 3.45 0.26
Plant and Machinery 12/05/2021 1.89 0.09 0.007 | ) \ 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 324.00 3.37 0.06
Plant and Machinery 16/05/2021 0.79 0.04 0.00+ 7> 9, [ 58125.00 0.00 9125.00 320.00 3.33 0.03
Wﬂw nd Machinery 18/05/2021 0.35 0.02 0.00f: 8T /8 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 318.00 3.31 0.01




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED ﬁ m (F.Y.2021-2022)
9 TH ¥ !, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
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Plant and Machinery 21/05/2021 1.20 0.06 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 315.00 3.28 0.04
Plant and Machinery 21/05/2021 41.72 2.09 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 315.00 3.28 187
Plant and Machinery 27/05/2021 1.52 0.08 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 309.00 3.22 0.05
Plant and Machinery 26/05/2021 0.65 0.03 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 310.00 3.23 0.02
Plant and Machinery 27/05/2021 2.91 0.15 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 309.00 3.22 0.09
Plant and Machinery 27/05/2021 0.16 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 309.00 3.21 0.01
Plant and Machinery 01/06/2021 0.47 0.02 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 304.00 317 0.01
Plant and Machinery 28/05/2021 2.51 0.13 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 308.00 3.21 0.08
Plant and Machinery 01/06/2021 7.60 0.38 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 304.00 316 0.24
Plant and Machinery 01/06/2021 0.13 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 304.00 3.16 0.00
Plant and Machinery 02/06/2021 0.12 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 303.00 3.16 0.00
Plant and Machinery 02/06/2021 263 0.13 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 303.00 3.15 0.08
Plant and Machinery 04/06/2021 0.89 0.04] 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 301.00 313 0.03
Plant and Machinery 04/06/2021 2.13 0.11 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 301.00 3.13 0.07
Piant and Machinery 05/06/2021 3.81 0.18 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 300.00 3.12 0.11
Plant and Machinery 05/06/2021 0.24 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 300.00. 3.12 0.01
_Plant and Machinery 05/06/2021 36.30 1.82 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 300.00 3.12 1.13
< cnd Machinery 06/06/2021 1.03 0.05 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 299.00 3.1 0.03
Pl % aind Machinery 06/06/2021 0.42 0.02 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 299.00 3.1 0.01
Plant and Machinery 06/06/2021 0.55 0.03 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 299.00 3.1 0.02
Plant and Machinery 06/06/2021 0.62 0.03 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 299.00 3.11 0.02
Plant and Machinery 06/06/2021 0.25 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 299.00 3.1 0.01
Plant and Machinery 06/06/2021 2.35 0.12 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 289.00 3.11 0.07
Plant and Machinery 07/06/2021 0.59 0.03 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 | 288.00 3.10 0.02
Piant and Machinery 08/06/2021 4.00 0.20 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 287.00 3.09 0.12
Plant and Machinery 09/06/2021 0.79 0.04 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 286.00 3.08 0.02
Piant and Machinery 11/06/2021 4.69 023 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 294.00 3.06 0.14
Plant and Machinery 11/06/2021 3.00 0.15 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 294.00 3.06 0.09
Plant and Machinery 11/06/2021 0.12 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 294,00 3.06 0.00
Plant and Machinery 11/06/2021 0.26 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 294.00 3.06 0.01
Plant and Machinery 11/06/2021 0.40 0.02 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 294.00 3.06 0.01
Plant and Machinery 15/06/2021 222 0.11 0.00f " .oz [N 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 260.00 3.02 0.07
Plant and Machinery 15/06/2021 0.46 0.02 0.00] 7 O N\9125.00 0.00 9125.00 290.00 3.02 0.01
Plant and Machinery 17/06/2021 2.88 0.14 0.00| "/ 4 N 5125.00 0.00 9125.00 288.00 3.00 0.09
Plant and Machinery 17/06/2021 1.50 0.08 0.00 P % 79125.00 0.00 9125.00 288.00 3.00 0.04
_Plant and Machinery 17/06/2021 0.32 0.02 0.00 Foal, 1812500 0.00 9125.00 288.00 3.00 0.01
Pisgalind Machinery 19/06/2021 2.27 0.11 0.00" A O™ /59125.00 0.00 9125.00 286.00 2.98 0.07
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SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED m ﬁ (F.Y.2021-2022)
9 TH 4,8, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
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Plant and Machinery 19/06/2021 2.83 0.14 0.00 9125.00 .00 9125.00 286.00 2.98 0.08
Plant and Machinery 21/06/2021 0.1 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 284.00 2.96 0.00
Plant and Machinery 23/06/2021 3.38 0.17 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 282.00 2.94 0.10
Plant and Machinery 28/06/2021 . 0.74 0.04 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 277.00| - 2.88 0.02
Plant and Machinery 02/07/2021 0.38 0.02 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 273.00 2.84 0.01
Plant and Machinery 04/07/2021 0.20 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 271.00 2.82 0.01
Plant and Machinery 12/07/2021 1048 0.52 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 263.00 2.74 0.29
Plant and Machinery 13/07/2021 0.31 0.02 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 262.00 2.73 0.01
Plant and Machinery 15/07/2021 0.99 0.05 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 260.00 2.71 0.03
Plant and Machinery 01/08/2021 0.10 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 243.00 2.53 0.00
Plant and Machinery 01/08/2021 0.06 0.00 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 243.00 2.53 0.00
Plant and Machinery 01/08/2021 0.70 0.03 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 243.00 2.53 0.02
Plant and Machinery 01/08/2021 0.08 0.00 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 243.00 2.53 0.00
Plant and Machinery 02/08/2021 1.26 0.06 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 242.00 2.52 0.03
Plant and Machinery 02/09/2021 1.06 0.05 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 211.00 2.20 0.02
Plant and Machinery 13/09/2021 3.45 0.17 0.00 9125.00 .00 9125.00 200.00 2.08 0.07
Plant and Machinery 14/09/2021 1.20 0.06 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 199.00 2.07 0.02
Pidsend Machinery 23/09/2021 17.75 0.89 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 190.00 1.98 0.35
Pla.*ind Machinery 29/09/2021 0.07 0.00 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 184.00 1.92 0.00
Plant and Machinery 06/10/2021 6.22 0.31 0.00| 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 177.00 1.84 0.11
Plant and Machinery 13/10/2021 6.50 0.33 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 170.00 1.77 0.12
Plant and Machinery 18/10/2021 2.56 0.13 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 165.00 1.72 0.04
Plant and Machinery 21/10/2021 1.58 0.08 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 162.00 1.69 0.03
Plant and Machinery 24/10/2021 477 0.24 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 159.00 1.668 0.08
Plant and Machinery 26/10/2021 1.90 0.10 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 157.00 1.63 0.03
Plant and Machinery 27/10/2021 6.82 0.34 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 156.00 1.62 0.11
Plant and Machinery 31/10/2021 0.85 0.04 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 152.00 1.58 0.01
Plant and Machinery 02/11/2021 0.16 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 150.00 1.56 0.00
Plant and Machinery 25/11/2021 0.13 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 127.00 1.32 0.00
Plant and Machinery 2711/2021 246 0.12 0.00 9125.00 6.00 9125.00 125.00 1.30 0.03
Plant and Machinery 27/11/2021 0.28 0.01 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 125.00 1.30 0.00
Plant and Machinery 28/11/2021 0.75 0.04 0.00] ez S 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 124.00 1.29 0.01
Plant and Machinery 06/12/2021 0.28 0.01 0.00 17 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 ~ 116.00 1.21 0.00
Plant and Machinery 13/12/2021 6.30 0.32 0.00 ©.9125.00 0.00 9125.00 109.00 1.13 0.07
Plant and Machinery 17/12/2021 1.36 0.07 0.60 © 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 105.00 1.09 0.01
Plant and Machinery 18/12/2021 1.25 0.06 0.60 ] 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 104.00 1.08 0.01
Fisj#'nd Machinery 23/12/2021 5.50 0.28 0.00 4 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 99.00 1.03 0.06
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Plant and Machinery 271212021 6.05 0.30 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 95.00 0.99 0.06
Plant and Machinery 01/01/2022 1.20 0.06 0.00 89125.00 0.00 9125.00 90.00 0.94 0.01
Plant and Machinery 26/01/2022 14.35 0.72 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 65.00 0.68 0.10
Plant and Machinery 27/01/2022 2912 1.48 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 64.00 0.67 0.19
Plant and Machinery 01/02/2022 0.05 0.00 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 59.00 0.62 0.00
Plant and Machinery 01/02/2022 0.33 0.02 0.00 9125.00 0.00 8125.00 59.00 0.61 0.00
Plant and Machinery 01/02/2022 0.33 0.02 0.00 9125.00 0.00 8125.00 59.00 0.61 0.00
Plant and Machinery 22/02/2022 0.45 0.62 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 38.00 0.40 0.00
Plant and Machinery 15/03/2022 0.22 0.61 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 17.00 0.18 0.00
Plant and Machinery 21/03/2022 0.61 0.03 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 11.00 0.11 0.00
Plant and Machinery 21/03/2022 0.37 0.02 0.00 9125.00 0.00 9125.00 11.00 0.11 0.00
Total g 2,914.12 145.71 1,656.60 102.03
Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)
Name of Asset A.C. Useful Life (In Years) 5.00
Group of asset Office equipment Shift Type Single
. Life elapsed Remaining
Date of e Standard life ._.3 Days) useful lifeas | Assets used Depreciation
Particulars purchase of o:nma_mw_mwwa” Residual vaiue | Opening WDV U%MM«M ﬂm n_mmzﬁ as per Co.s act UMQ%MM”MM“ on 31.3.2021 | during current| Dep Rate* {Col5 - cold !
asset Y | 2013 (In Days) of purchase to (In Days) {col7 | F.Y. (In Days) Col9 * col10)
31.3.2021) i
1 2 3 4 5 T 8 9 10 11 12
Air Conditioner 14/08/2016 0.23 0.01 1825.00 1681.00 134.00 134.00 6.97 0.02
AC 28/02/2006 217 0.1 1825.00 5511.00 -3686.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
AC 31/03/2007 0.66 0.03 1825.00 5115.00 -3290.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
AC 10/05/2009 0.63 0.03 1825.00 4344.00 -2519.00 0.00 72.75 0.00
0.00 0.00 1825.00 0.00 1825.00 365.00 0.00 0.00
AC 09/05/2017 0.22 0.01 1825.00 1423.00 402.00 365.00 19.00 0.04
A.C 24/06/2017 0.33 0.02 1825.00 1377.00 448.00 365.00 19.00 0.06
Air Conditioner 31/07/2019 0.27 0.01 1825.00 610.00 1215.00 365.00 19.00 0.05
Air Copditioner 06/11/2019 0.49 0.02 1825.00 512.00 1313.00 365.00 19.00 0.09
A0 ditioner 27/05/2020 0.35 0.02 1825.00 309.00 1516.00 365.00 19.00 0.07
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Air Conditioner 11/06/2021 0.60 0.03 0.00 1825.00 0.00 1825.00 294.00 15.30 0.09
Air Conditioner 02/07/2021 0.27 0.01 0.00 1825.00 0.00 1825.00 273.00 14.21 0.04
Air Conditioner 22/10/2021 3.67 0.18 0.00 1825.00 0.00 1825.00 161.00 8.38 0.31
Air Conditioner 24/12/2021 1.06 0.05 0.00 1825.00 0.00 1825.00 98.00 510 0.05
Total : 10.94 0.55 1.18 0.82
Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)
Name of Asset ELECTRIC PLANT Useful Life (In Years) 10.00
Group of asset Plant and Machinery Shift Type Single
Life el »
Date of Standard Iif _:w_mowumwa Sl | datns Depreciati
ate o . ndard life useful life as ssets use epreciation
Particulars purchase of O:nm"_ww_mmwmﬂ Residual value | Opening WDV WmMMmM ww%_o* as per Co.s act wmmwhnznwmﬁ on 31.3,2021 | during current Dep Rate* (Col5 - col4 /
asset ¥ | 2013 (in Days) (In Days) (col7 | F.Y. (In Days) Col9 * col10)
of purchase to - col8)
31.3.2021)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Elerisic Plant 31/05/2012 77.99 3.80 13.34 3650.00 3227.00 423.00 365.00 10.44 8.15
Wgw Plant 19/09/2013 5.54 0.28 1.60 3650.00 2751.00 899.00 365.00 9.73 0.54
Total 83.52 4.18 14.94 8.68
Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)
Name of Asset BUILDING (POWER) Useful Life {In Years) 30.00
Group of asset Buildings Shift Type Single
Life elapsed -
Date of Original cost Date of sale of Standard life m.ﬁwgmv cMmﬁmm%M_mm Assets used Depreciation
Particulars purchase of om acst Residual value | Opening WDV mmmMmoH iFany |35 per Co.s act aﬁu_z Mnﬁnmm.-.m on 34.3.2021 | during current Dep Rate* {Col5 - cold /
asset Y | 2013 (In Days) twe {In Days) (coi7 | F.Y. (In Days) Col9 * col10)
of purchase to - col§)
31.3.2021)
1 2 6 7 3 9 10 11 12
BUILDING 11 29/03/2017 10950.00 1464.00 9486.00 365.00 317 4.98
Total 4.98

S &
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Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Name of Asset POWER PLANT Useful Life (In Years) 15.00
Group of asset Plant and Machinery Shift Type Single
Date of Standard [ifi r_mﬂwwwwwm mmmhm“ﬂmwn Assets used Di iati
ate o o n ; s i ssets u
Particulars purchase of Oridlnal cae Residual value | Opening WDV Bate.of mm_m af as per Mqu.m_mmnﬁ {difference M:mwﬁu.meowm during o:wwi Dep Rate* h%nﬂ_.mm.n_omom-.“
asset of apset assetsifany | 2013 (In Days) | Detweendate | o o teot7 | E.Y. (in Days) Cols * col10)
of purchase to
31.3.2021) “aelf)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Power Plant 24/04/2017 0.01 0.00 0.01 5475.00 1438.00 4037.00 366.00 6.90 0.00
Power Plant 08/05/2017 0.43 0.02 0.35 5475.00 1424.00 4051.00 365.00 6.91 0.03
POWER PLANT 29/03/2017 2,692.80 134.64 2,189.81 5475.00 1464.00 4011.00 365.00 6.95 187.02
Power Plant 01/06/2017 1.1 0.06 0.91 5475.00 1400.00 4075.00 365.00 6.88 0.08
Power Plant 24/035/2017 1.53 0.08 1.25 5475.00 1408.00 4067.00 365.00 6.89 0.11
Mﬁ\sw,._u_msﬁ 14/04/2017 3.84 0.19 3.13 5475.00 1448.00 4027.00 365.00 6.93 0.27
Fosr Plant 02/12/2017 1.80 0.09 1.50 5475.00 1216.00 42598.00 365.00 6.72 0.12
Power Plant 01/01/2018 1.12 0.06 0.94 5475.00 . 1186.00 4289.00 365.00 6.69 0.08
Power Plant 01/04/2017 0.09 0.00 0.08 5475.00 1461.00 4014.00 365.00 6.94 0.01
Power Plant 04/04/2017 0.09 0.00 0.08 5475.00 1458.00 4017.00 365.00 6.94 0.01
Power Plant 11/04/2017 3.09 0.15 2.52 5475.00 1451.00 4024.00 365.00 6.93 0.21
Total 2,705.92 135.30 2,200.57 187.92

Name of Asset

Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)

BUILDING (WHITE)

Useful Life (In Years) 30.00
Group of asset Buildings Shift Type Single
- rﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂwa Remaining
Date of o A Standard life . useful life as | Assets used Depreciation
Particulars purchase of Oq_%ﬁ_mw_mmwmﬂ | Residual value |.Opening WDV GNMM%M Mwwﬂo* as per Co.s act a%,_ﬁwmh.”:%mm»m on 31.3.2021 | during current| Dep Rate* (Col5 - cold/
asset / S T Y | 2013 (In Days) ({in Days) (col7 | F.Y. (In Days) Col9 * colD)
) " of purchase to - col8)
- 31.3.2021)
1 2 3 4 5 3 7 8 9 10 11 12
31/03/2018 1,157.42 57.87 1,047.26 10950.00 1097.00 9853.00 365.00 3.17 36.65

%




m (F.Y. 2021-2022)
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Building 30/10/2018 170.98 8.55 157.86 10950.00 884.00 10066.00 365.00 3.17 541
Building -1ll 01/05/2020 307.10 15.36 208.18 10950.00 335.00 10615.00 365.00 3.17 972
Building -lI 28/02/2021 81.55 4.08 81.32 10950.00 32.00 10918.00 365.00 3.17 2.58
Building -1l 28/02/2021 1.55 0.08 1.54 10950.00 32.00 10918.00 365.00 347 0.05
Building -lI 07/03/2021 0.08 0.00 0.08 10950.00 25.00 10925.00 365.00 3.17 0.00
Building -1l 20/03/2021 0.21 0.01 0.21 10950.00 12.00 10938.00 365.00 317 0.01
Building-1ll 01/09/2020 0.05 0.00 0.05 10850.00 212.00 10738.00 365.00 3.16 0.00
Total 1,718.93 85.95 1,586.51 54.43
Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)
Name of Asset PAPER PLANT (WHITE) Useful Life (In Years) 10.00
Group of asset Plant and Machinery Shift Type Single
iy CTeRr | romaing o
5l i 5 i ed epreciation
Particulars ucqwmwmw of Onom_wwwmwm, Residual value | Opening WDV NHMmH ww_um:om mm”wum m_ﬁmm. _H_Mﬂ uﬁﬁﬂmwmﬁm w_wmwﬂ.h.nmomm_ n”wwwﬁwwm:n Dep Rate* Bn_.u_m - no__t
asset Y | 2013 (In Days) o“mccwwﬁmmw mv {in Days) (col7 | F.Y. {In Days) Col9 * col10)
Mﬂq ) 31.3.2021) pee
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Paper Plant 31/03/2018 5,027.18 251.36 4,094.60 3650.00 1097.00 2553.00 365.00 10.83 54946
Paper Plant 30/10/2018 3,168.04 158.40 2,665.96 3650.00 884.00 2766.00 365.00 10.44 330.90
Paper Plant 17/06/2020 0.02 0.00 0.02 3650.00 288.00 3362.00 365.00 9.50 0.00
Paper Plant 01/05/2020 2,497.82 124 .89 2,280.03 3650.00 335.00 3315.00 365.00 9.50 23729
Paper Plant 10/09/2020 6.46 0.32 6.12 3656.00 203.00 3447.00 385.00 9.50 0.681
Paper Plant 03/10/2020 4.81 0.24 4,58 3650.00 180.00 3470.00 365.00 9.50 0.46
Paper Plant 08/10/2020 3.32 0.17 3.16 3850.00 175.00 3475.00 365.00 9.50 0.31
Paper Plant . 28/01/2021 2.05 0.10 2.02 3650.00 63.00 3587.00 365.00 9.50 0.19
Paper Plant 30/01/2021 372 0.19 3.66 3850.00 61.00 3589.00 365.00 9.50 - 0.35
Paper Plant 28/02/2021 1,301.58 65.08 1,290.74 3650.00 32.00 3618.00 365.00 9.50 123.65
Paper Plant 01/03/2021 0.86 0.04 0.85 3650.00 31.00 3619.00 365.00 9.50 0.08
Paper Plant 05/03/2021 13.00 0.65 12.91 3650.00 27.00 3623.00 365.00 9.50 1.24
Paper Plant 09/03/2021 132 0.07 1.31 3650.00 23.00 3627.00 365.00 9.50 013
Paper Plant 12/03/2021 0.01 0.13 3650.00 20.00 3630.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Paper Plant 24/03/2021 0.21 417 3650.00 8.00 3642.00 365.00 9.50 0.40
Paper Plant 24/03/2021 0.79 15.72 3650.00 8.00 3642.00 365.00 9.50 1.50
m 520 Plant 26/03/2021F 0.23 4.50 3650.00 6.00 3644.00 365.00 9.50 0.43
‘Faper Plant 31/03/2021 | 0.07 1.34 3650.00 1.00 3649.00 365.00 9.50 0.13
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Paper Plant 31/03/2021 0.17 0.01 0.17 3650.00 1.00 3649.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Paper Plant 24/03/2021 0.26 0.01 0.26 3650.00 8.00 3642.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Paper Plant 01/04/2021 2.87 0.14 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 365,00 9.50 0.27
Paper Plant 01/04/2021 0.26 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Paper Plant 01/04/2021 3.93 0.20 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 365.00 9.50 0.37
Paper Plarit 16/04/2021 4.10 0.21 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 350.00 9.11 0.37
Paper Plant 07/04/2021 4.05 0.20 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 359.00 9.34 0.38
Paper Plant 01/05/2021 1.06 0.05 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 335.00 8.72 0.09
Paper Plant 01/05/2021 0.40 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 335.00 8.72 0.03
Paper Plant 04/05/2021 15.60 0.78 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 332.00 8.64 1.35
Paper Plant 25/05/2021 2.72 0.14 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 311.00 8.09 0.22
Paper Plant 01/06/2021 1.75 0.09 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 304.00 7.91 0.14
Paper Plant 01/06/2021 0.85 0.04 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 304.00 7.91 0.07
Paper Plant 01/06/2021 11.50 0.58 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 304.00 7.91 0.91
Paper Plant 19/06/2021 0.67 0.03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 286.00 7.44 0.05
Paper Plant 17/06/2021 2.35 0.12 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 288.00 7.50 0.18
Paper Plant 20/06/2021 20.00 1.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 285.00 7.42 1.48

24/06/2021 0.38 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650,00 281.00 7.31 0.03

26/06/2021 142 0.06 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 279.00 7.26 0.08
Paper Plant 27/06/2021 8.76 0.44 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 278.00 7.24 0.63
Paper Plant 30/06/2021 0.45 0.02 0.00 3650.00| 0.00 3650.00 275.00 7.16 0.03
Paper Plant 01/07/2021 18.96 0.95 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3550.00 274.00 7.13 1.35
Paper Plant 01/07/2021 0.46 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 274.00 7.13 0.03
Paper Plant 26/07/2021 1.00 0.05 0.00 3650.00 0.00] = 3850.00 249.00 6.48 0.06
Paper Plant 10/09/2021 0.70 0.03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 203.00 5.28 0.04
Paper Plant 19/08/2021 1.24 0.06 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 225.00 5.86 0.07
Paper Plant 14/09/2021 9.00 0.45 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 169.00 5.18 0.47
Paper Plant 01/10/2021 0.07 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 182.00 4.74 0.00
Paper Plant 05/10/2021 2.45 0.12 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 178.00 463 0.11
Paper Plant 05/10/2021 3.39 0.17 0.00 3650.00 0.00] - 3850.00 178.00 4.63 0.16
Paper Plant 07/10/2021 . 1585 0,78 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 176.00 458 0.72
Paper Plant 13/10/2021.F = > “ 22452 0.08 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 170.00 4.42 0.07
Paper Plant 16/10/2021F .~ 4754 0.24 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 167.00 435 0.21
Paper Plant 23/10/2021] 0.5N%\ 0.03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 160.00 4.16 0.02
Paper Plant 23/10/2021 | "Uzae,,. 1.86[ 2 0.09 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 160.00 4.16 0.08
Paper Plant 1011021 Y2gys Feoll B 0.10 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 142.00 3.70 0.08
F,\,m;.a_ma 18/10/2021, 0.03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 165.00 429 0.03
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Paper Plant 06/12/2021 0.42 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 116.00 3.02 0.01
Paper Plant 16/12/2021 4.45 0.22 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 106.00 2.76 012
Paper Plant 16/12/2021 4.94 0.25 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 106.00 2.76 0.14
Paper Plant 16/12/2021 0.19 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 106.00 2.76 0.01
Paper Plant 16/12/2021 400 0.20 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 106.00 2.76 0.1
Paper Plant 22/12/2021 0.52 0.03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 100.00 2.80 0.01
Paper Plant 23/12/2021 0.48 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 99.00 2.58 0.01
Paper Plant 23/12/2021 0.34 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 99.00 2.58 0.01
Paper Plant 27M12/2021 0.15 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 95.00 247 0.00
Paper Plant 01/01/2022 1.20 0.06 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 90.00 234 0.03
Paper Plant 12/01/2022 0.89 0.04 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 79.00 2.06 0.02
Paper Plant 14/01/2022 5.06 0.25 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 77.00 2.00 0.10
Paper Plant 21/01/2022 0.16 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 70.00 1.82 0.00
Paper Plant 22/01/2022 2.94 0.15 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 69.00 1.80 0.05
Paper Plant 31/01/2022 0.41 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 60.00 1.56 0.01
Paper Plant 31/01/2022 0.27 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 60.00 1.56 0.00
Paper Plant 01/02/2022 1.77 0.09 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 59.00 1.54 003
Pe g Plant 02/02/2022 212 0.11 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 58.00 1.51 0.03

“#Dlant 08/02/2022 2.84 0.14 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 52.00 1.35 0.04
Paper Plant 20/02/2022 487 0.24 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 40.00 1.04 0.05
Paper Plant 26/02/2022 1.02 0.06 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 34.00 0.89 0.01
Paper Plant 06/03/2022 1.22 0.06 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 26.00 0.68 0.01
Paper Plant 10/03/2022 057 0.03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 22.00 0.57 0.00
Paper Plant 11/03/2022 1.69 0.08 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 21.00 0.55 0.01
Paper Plant 15/03/2022 2.07 0.10 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 17.00 0.44 0.01
Paper Plant 16/03/2022 3.51 0.18 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 16.00 0.42 0.01
Paper Plant 16/03/2022 0.14 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 16.00 0.42 0.00
Paper Plant 17/03/2022 3.32 0.17 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 15.00 0.39 0.01
Paper Plant 25/03/2022 425 0.21 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 7.00 0.18 0.01
Paper Plant 28/03/2022 0.08 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 4.00 0.10 0.00
Paper Plant 28/03/2022| .~ .+ 052 0.03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 4.00 0.10 0.00
Paper Plant 30/03/2022| . 7 OR[N 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 2.00 0.05 0.00
Total 7 12,26037 [N 613.02 10,392.27 1,258.26

(7] 7

o
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£

Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)

Name of Asset Furniture and Fixture

Useful Life (In Years 10.00
Group of asset Furniture and fittings Shift Type A v Single
Date of 5 P_mwnwc_wwmwn mmamm_._m_._m
Particulars purchase of D:nmn_“m_mmwﬁ Residual value| Opening WDV Date of ﬂmi of mmnumww Mwﬁ._m_.mwﬁ (difference Mw_ mw,“__“.“_w_.Wowm Q”MMMFM”MMW_W Dep Rate* Mﬂwawwm.n“um“__m__.._
asset assetsifany | 2013 (in Days) | Detweendate | Lo o o | By, (In Days) Col9 * col10)
of purchase to
. 31.3.2021) i
1 5 6 7 8 9 10 i 12

Furniture and Fixfure 27/08/2013 0.12 3650.00 2774.00 876.00 365.00) 9.60 0.04
Furniture and Fixture 21/07/2018 0.13 3650.00 985.00 2665.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 16/09/2018 0.08 3650.00 928.00 2722.00 365.00 9.51 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 03/10/2018 0.04 3650.00 911.00 2739.00 365.00 9.51 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 11/10/2018 0.60 3650.00 903.00 2747.00 365.00 9.50 0.07
Fu dare and Fixture 14/10/2018 0.25 3650.00 900.00 2750.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Funifre and Fixture 13/10/2018 0.14 3650.00 801.00 2749.00 365.00 8.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixiure 071172018 0.25 3650.00 876.00 2774.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 10/11/2018 0.39 3650.00 873.00 2777.00 365.00 9.50 0.05
Furniture and Fixture 16/11/2018 0.01 3650.00 867.00 2783.00 365.00 9.45 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 21/11/2018 011 3650.00 862.00 2788.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Fumiture and Fixture 08/12/2018 0.27 3650.00 845.00 2805.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furnifure and _ume_”m 15/12/2018 0.1 3650.00 838.00 2812.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 231122018 017 3650.00 830.00 2820.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 10/08/2018 042 3650.00 965.00 2685.00 365.00 9.50 0.05
Furniture and _...E_.:m 17/08/2018 0.07 3650.00 958.00 2692.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and _n_.ic_.m 08/04/2019 0.30 3650.00 724.00 2926.00 365.00 9.50 0.04
Furniture and Fixture 27104/2019 0.05 3650.00 705.00 2945.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furnifure and Fixture 16/04/2019 0.19 3650.00 716.00 2934.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furnifure and m.x”:_.m 05/05/2019 0.27 3650.00 697.00 2953.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Fumifure and Fixture 09/05/2019 0.49 3650.00 693.00 2957.00 365.00 9.50 0.06
_ucim::m and ].xE_.m 14/05/2019 0.06 3650.00 688.00 2962.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 14/05/2019 0.11 3650.00 688.00 2962.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
:E%Em and Fixture 14/05/2019 0.31 3650.00 688.00 2962.00 365.00 9.50 0.04
EAWm and Fixture 15/05/2019 0.24 3650.00 687.00 2963.00 365.00 9.50 0.03




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED .\e m (F.Y. 2021-2022)
9 ._.I.hmmm. BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN :'421093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Furniture and Fixture 19/05/2019 0.01 0.10 3650.00 683.00 2967.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 198/05/2019 0.01 0.18 3650.00 683.00 2967.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 19/05/2019 0.02 0.28 3650.00 683.00 2967.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 20/05/2019 0.01 0.13 3650.00 682.00 2968.00 365.00 8.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 20/05/2019 0.01 0.13 3650.00 682.00 2868.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 23/05/2019 0.01 0.12 3650.00 679.00 2971.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 23/05/2019 0.01 0.12 3650.00 679.00 2971.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 30/05/2019 0.01 0.16 3650.00 672.00 2978.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 17/10/2018 0.02 0.25 3650.00 897.00 2753.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 23M12/2019 0.00 0.05 3650.00 465.00 3185.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 06/03/2020 0.03 0.52 3650.00 391.00 3259.00 365.00 9.50 0.05
Furniture and Fixture 22/10/2018 0.00 0.01 3650.00 892.00 2758.00 365.00 9.49 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 13/08/2018 0.00 0.06 3650.00 931.00 2719.00 365.00 9.51 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 23/09/2018 0.01 0.13 3650.00 921.00 2729.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 24/09/2018 0.00 0.05 3650.00 920.00 2730.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 29/09/2018 0.00 0.05 3650.00 915.00 2735.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 01/06/2019 0.00 0.00 3650.00 6570.00 2880.00 365.00 9.64 0.00
m..c_.:.ﬁwﬂm and Fixture 05/06/2019 0.01 0.12 3650.00 666.00 2984.00 365.00 9.50 0.01

ve and Fixture 05/06/2019 0.12 2.06 3650.00 666.00 2984.00 365.00 3.50 0.24
Furniture and Fixture 10/06/2019 0.24 4.00 3650.00 661.00 2989.00 365.00 9.50 0.48
Furniture and Fixture 19/06/2019 -0.00 0.01 3650.00 652.00 2398.00 365.00 9.50 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 28/06/2019 0.00 0.05 3650.00 642.00 3008.00 365.00 9.51 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 20/06/2019 0.02 0.30 3650.00 651.00 2999.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 04/07/2019 0.00 0.06 3650.00 637.00 3013.00 365.00 9.49 . 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 05/07/2019 0.01 0.20 3650.00 636.00 3014.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 08/07/2019 0.00 0.02 3650.00 633.00 3017.00 365.00 9.49 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 21/08/2019 0.03 0.50 3650.00 589.00 3061.00 365.00 9.50 0.06
Furniture and Fixture 06/09/2019 0.01 0.22 3650.00 573.00 3077.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 09/09/2019 0.00 0.08 3650.00 570.00 3080.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 09/09/2019 0.01 0.13 3650.00 570.00 3080.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 11/09/2019 0.01 0.13 3650.00 568.00 3082.00 385.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 16/09/2019 . 0.01 0.09 3650.00 563.00 3087.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 17/09/2019 _"": 0,00 0.05 3650.00 562.00 3088.00 365.00 9.51 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 05/10/2018 +.0.00 0.00 3650.00 909.00 2741.00 365.00 9.54 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 09/10/2018 0.01 0.09 3650.00 905.00 2745.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 16/10/2018 0.01 €.10 3650.00 898.00 2752.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Foghl s i 25/10/2018 0.02 0.24 3650.00 889.00 2761.00 365.00 9.50 0.03




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED C C (F.Y. 20212022)
9 TH K 74, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : $21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941695985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Furniture and Fixture 2711072018 0.00 0.01 3650.00 887.00 2763.00 365.00 9.44 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 29/10/2018 0.00 0.05 3650.00 885.00 2765.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 30/10/2018 0.01 0.15 - 3650.00 884.00 2766.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 01/11/2018 0.01 0.23 3650.00 882.00 2768.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 05/11/2018 0.01 Q.10 3650.00 878.00 2772.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 21/09/2019 0.00 0.06 3650.00 558.00 3092.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 06/10/2019 0.09 1.51 3650.00 543.00 3107.00 365.00 9.50 0.17
Furniture and Fixture 19/10/2019 0.00 0.05 3650.00 530.00 3120.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 11/11/2019 0.01 0.19 3650.00 507.00 3143.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 25/11/12019 0.00 0.05 3650.00 493.00 3157.00 365.00 9.49 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 01/10/2012 0.03 0.13 3650.00 3104.00 546.00 365.00 9.95 0.07
Furniture and Fixture 01/04/2004 0.00 0.00 3650.00 6209.00 -2559.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 28/02/2006 0.06 0.06 3650.00 5511.00 -1861.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 08/02/2009 0.02 0.02 3650.00 4435.00 -785.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture . 31/03/2008 0.09 0.09 3650.00 4749.00 -1099.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 08/05/2011 0.16 0.19 3650.00 3616.00 34.00 34.00 0.99 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 06/03/2019 0.01 0.17 , 3650.00 757.00 2893.00 365.00 8.50 0.02
Fusgaseve and Fixture 08/03/2019 0.01 0.18 3650.00 755.00 2895.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Fu 4re and Fixture 24/03/2019 0.02 0.25 3650.00 739.00 2911.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 01/05/2018 0.01 0.10 3650.00 1066.00 2584.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 04/06/2018 0.00 0.06 3650.00 1032.00 2618.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture Q7/05/2018 0.01 0.11 3650.00 1060.00 2590.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 12/06/2018 0.00 0.04 3650.00 1024.00 2626.00 365.00 9.49 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 27/06/2018 0.01 0.12 3650.00 1009.00 2641.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 04/07/2018 0.01 0.12 3650.00 1002.00 2648.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 07/07/12018 0.00 0.04 3650.00 999.00 2651.00 365.00 9.51 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 16/07/2018 0.01 0.11 3650.00 990.00 2660.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 17/07/12018 0.01 0.12 3650.00 989.00 2661.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 271072018 0.00 0.04 3650.00 979.00 2671.00 365.00 9.49 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 24/08/2018 0.00 0.07 3650.00 951.00 2699.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 15/01/2019 0.02 0.25 ; 3650.00 807.00 2843.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 01/02/2019 0.00 0.06 3650.00 790.00 2860.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 2710212019 0.01 0.15 3650.00 764.00 2886.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 10/03/2019 C.02 0.32 3650.00 753.00 2897.00 365.00 5.50 0.04
Furniture and Fixiure 14/03/2019 0.02 0.34 3650.00 749.00 2901.00 365.00 9.50 0.04
Furniture and Fixture ._m:ogmgw‘ 3 0.01 0.17 3650.00 886.00 2754.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
m = e and Fixiure 30/05/2019¢ 0.01 0.16 3650.00 672.00 2978.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
y 17
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SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATELIMITED € (F.Y. 2021-2022)
9 THJ, 1, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN © 421093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Furniture and Fixture 18/07/2019 0.32 0.02 0.27 3650.00 623.00 3027.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 18/07/2019 0.32 0.02 0.27 3650.00 623.00 3027.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 21/07/2019 0.23 0.01 0.19 3650.00 620.00 3030.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 21/07/2019 0.23 0.01 0.19 3650.00 620.00 3030.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 22/07/2019 0.23 0.01 0.19 3650.00 619.00 3031.00 365.00 .9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 22/07/2019 0.23 0.01 019 3650.00 619.00 3031.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 01/08/2019 0.02 0.00 0.02 3650.00 609.00 3041.00 365.00 9.52 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 08/08/2019 0.24 0.01 " 0.20 3650.00 602.00 3048.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 11/08/2019 0.09 0.00 0.08 3650.00 599.00 3051.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 01/02/2020 0.07 0.00 0.07 3650.00 425.00 3225.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 09/03/2020 0.23 0.01 0.21 3 3650.00 388.00 3262.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 02/12/2019 0.39(" 0.02 0.34 3650.00 486.00| - 3164.00 365.00 9.50 0.04
Furniture and Fixture 19/02/2020 0.01 0.00 0.01 3650.00 407.00 3243.00 365.00 9.51 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 13/09/2020 0.15 0.01 014 3650.00 200.00 3450.00 365.00! - 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 23/09/2020 0.24 0.01 023 3650.00 190.00 3460.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 16/09/2020 0.08 0.00 0.08 3650.00 187.00 3453.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 26/09/2020 0.00 0.00 0.00 3650.00 187.00 3463.00 365.00 9.68 0.00

re and Fixture 24/02/2021 0.01 0.00 0.01 3650.00 36.00 3614.00 365.00 9.44 0.00
Furr#ire and Fixture 28/02/2021 1.06 0.05 1.05 3650.00 32.00 3618.00 365.00 9.50 0.10
Furniture and Fixture . 28/02/2021 1.32 0.07 1.31 3650.00 32.00 3618.00 365.00 9.50 0.13
Furniture and Fixture 06/03/2021 0.18 0.01 017 3650.00 26.00 3624.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 06/03/2021 1.85 0.09 1.84 3650.00 26.00 3624.00 365.00 9.50 0.18
Furniture and Fixture 10/03/2021 0.02 0.00 0.02 3650.00 22.00 3628.00 365.00 9.49 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 24/03/2021 2.01 0.10 2.01 3650.00 8.00 3642.00 365.00 9.50 0.19
Fumiture and Fixture 25/03/2021 0.38 0.02 0.37 3650.00 7.00 3643.00 365.00 9.50 0.04
Fumniture and Fixture 28103/2021 0.48 0.02 0.48 3650.00 4.00 3646.00 1365.00 9.50 0.05
Furniture and Fixture 17/12/2020 0.10 0.01 0.10 3650.00 105.00 3545.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 04/10/2020 0.00 0.00 0.00 3650.00 179.00 3471.00 365.00 0.68 0.00
Fumiture and Fixture 01/10/2020 0.14 0.01 0.14 3650.00 182.00 3468.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 09/10/2020 0.07 0.00 0.07 3850.00 174.00 3476.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 18/12/2020 0617 0.01 0.16 3650.00 104.00 3546.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furmiture and Fixture 24/12/2020 0.37 0.02 0.36 3650.00 98.00 3552.00 365.00 9.50 0.04
Furniture and Fixture 19/12/2020 0.03 0.62 3650.00 103.00 3547.00 365.00 9.50 0.06
Furniture and Fixture 2511212020 0.14 2.72 3650.00 97.00 3553.00 365.00 9.50 0.27
Furniture and Fixture 10/01/2021] =/ . 276] N\ 0.14 2.70 3650.00 81.00 3569.00 365.00 9.50 0.26
Furniture and Fixture 07/01/2021| {1 0.02 0.34 3650.00 84.00 3566.00 365.00 9.80 0.03

0.01 0.27 3650.00 79.00 3571.00 365.00 9.50 0.03

12/01/2021 |




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED C € (F.Y. 20212022)
9 TH K. 4, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048 -

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Furniture and Fixture 19/01/2021 0.13 2.57 3650.00 72.00 3578.00 365.00 9.50 0.25
Furniture and Fixture 24/01/2021 0.20 3.96 3650.00 67.00 3583.00 365.00 9.50 0.38
Furniture and Fixture 27/01/2021 0.00 0.03 3650.00 64.00 3586.00 365.00 9.52 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 27/01/2021 0.13 262 3650.00 64.00 3586.00 365.00 9.50 0.25
Furniture and Fixture 29/01/2021 0.02 0.33 3650.00 62.00 3588.00 365.00 9.50 0.03
Furniture and Fixture 12/02/2021 0.06 1.27 3650.00 48.00 3602.00 365.00 9.50) 0.12
Furniture and Fixture 26/06/2020 0.00| . 0.06 3650.00 279.00 3371.00 365.00 9.51 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 27/06/2020 0.01 0.12 3650.00 278.00 3372.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 29/06/2020 0.01 0.13 3650.00] 276.00 3374.00 365.00 9.50 0.01
Furniture and Fixture 09/06/2020 0.01 0.22 3650.00 296.00 3354.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 26/10/2020 0.01 0.25 3650.00 157.00 3483.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 02/11/2020 0.01 0.24 3650.00 150.00 3500.00 365.00 9.50 0.02
Furniture and Fixture 09/11/2020 0.00 0.01 3650.00 143.00 3507.00 365.00 9.51 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 09/12/2020 0.03 0.50 3650.00 113.00 3537.00 365.00 9.50 0.05
Furniture and Fixture 13/12/2020 0.05 0.88 3650.00 109.00 3541.00 365.00 9.50 0.09
Furniture and Fixture 0.05 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.01 0.00 . 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Frg .re and Fixture 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
F. % -te and Fixture 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.05 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.10 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.09 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.04 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.14 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 - 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.05 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.08 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 001 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture = 503 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixlure i .03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00

0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00

0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 .00




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED mf\., (F.Y. 2021-2022)
9 TH KM, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fix{ure 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixiure i 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Fumiture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Fumniture and Fixiure 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixiure 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00| . 3650.00 . 0.00
Furniture and Fixiure 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Frqetire and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Funicire and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixiure 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixiure 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixiure 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixiure 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixiure 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixfure 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Fumiture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Fumiture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Fumniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
.Dn.M:qm and Fixture 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
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Furniture and Fixture 0.05 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.05 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.16 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.22 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 077 0.04 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.59 0.03 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 229 0.11 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.07 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.01 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.27 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.79 0.04 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.02 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 043 0.02 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.06 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3550.00 0.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.02 0.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00 35650.00 Q.00
Furniture and Fixture 0.20 0.01 0.00 3650.00 0.00 3650.00 0.00
Total 111.37 5.57 52.47 5562
,Am_
Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)
Name of Asset Computer Useful Life (In Years) 3.00
Group of asset Computers and data processing units Shift Type Single
. Liteiclapacs Remaining
Date of 4 A . Date of sale | Standard life | - (InDays) |, oo ife 5 | ASSets used Depreciation | Written off
Particulars purchase of O:omq.wwwmwmn mMmm_demm Oﬂwmﬂwu of mmmwwmm it meummm.ﬂmﬂw aamﬁ%ﬂ%m M: 31.3.2021 ncw—“ﬂnm Y Dep Rate* .._o%_m -cold/ |from 38%&&
asset any Days) of piirchzss (In Days) (in Da m.u 5 Col3 *col10) earning
' p Y
to 31.3.2021) | (0l - colf)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Computer 01/10/2015 0.12 0.01 0.01 1095.00 2009.00 -914.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 25/01/2015 0.27 0.01 Q.01 1095.00 2258.00 -1163.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 30/08/2014 0.07 0.00 0.00 1095.00 2406.00 -1311.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 26/06/2014 106 ___—.0.05 0.05 1095.00 2471.00 -1376.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 17/111/2014 0.06] w2 0:00] 0.00 1095.00 2327.00 -1232.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 25/01/2015 043 \v\ . 0.0H 0.01 1095.00 2258.00 -1163.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 30/11/2014 067[ M, 0.00 0.00 1095.00 2314.00 -1219.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
g %.29 20/10/2006 od| 001 0.01 1095.00 5277.00 -4182.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Co . tiputer 05/07/2009 0.02 1095.00 4288.00 -3183.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Computer 11/08/2010 0.42 0.02 0.02 1095.C0 3886.00 -2791.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 21/03/2012 0.58 0.03 0.03 1095.00 3288.00 -2203.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 26/11/2012 1.70 0.08 0.08 1095.00 3048.00 -1953.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 24/02/2014 0.17 0.01 0.01 1095.00 2593.00 -1498.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 01/10/2015 0.25 0.01 0.01 1095.00 2008.00 -914.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 04/11/2015 0.17 0.01 0.01 1095.00 1975.00| . -880.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 24112015 0.07 0.00 0.00 1095.00] - 1955.00 -860.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 171212015 0.90 0.05 0.05 1095.00 1932.00 -837.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 25122015 0.95 0.05 0.05 1095.00 1924.00 -829.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 12/01/2016 0.66 0.03 0.03 1095.00 1906.00( - -811.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 07/03/2016 0.13 0.01 0.01 1095.00 1851.00 -756.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 10/02/2016 0.18 0.01 0.01 1095.00 1877.00 -782.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 13/03/2016 0.38 0.02 0.02 1095.00 1845.00 -750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 14/03/2016 0.02 0.00 0.00 1095.00 1844.00 -749.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 31/10/2017 0.46 0.02 0.02 1095.00 1248.00 -153.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 01/11/2017 0.21 0.01 0.01 1095.00 1247.00 -152.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
_Computer 04112/2017 1.02 0.05 0.05 1095.00 1214.00 -119.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
b.Mf,“mcﬁm_. 2411172018 0.29 0.01 0.06 1095.00 859.00 236.00 236.00 15.15 0.04
Comuter 02/01/2018 0.44 0.02 0.02 1095.00 1185.00 -80.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer 29/11/2018 0.30 0.01 0.08 10956.00 854.00 241.00 241.00 20.91 0.06
Computer 10/12/2018 0.71 0.04 0.19 1095.00 843.00 252.00 252.00 21.86 0.15
Computer 04/01/2018 0.31 0.02 0.09 1095.00 818.00 277.00 277.00 24.03 0.07
Computer 29/03/2019 0.74 1095.00 734.00 361.00 361.00 31.32 0.23
Computer 18/10/2018 2.81 1095.00 896.00 199.00 199.00 17.26 0.48
Computer 18/11/2018 0.82 1085.00 868.00 227.00 227.00 19.69 0.16
Computer 25/10/2018 0.33 1095.00 889.00 206.00 206.00 17.87 0.06
Computer 16/11/2018 1.19 1095.00 867.00 228.00 228.00 19.78 0.24
Computer 21/12/2018 0.05 1095.00 832.00 263.00 263.00 22.83 0.01
Computer 12/12/2018 0.18 1095.00 841.00 254.00 254.00 22.04 0.04
Computer 18/12/2018 0.38 1095.00 835.00 260.00 260.00 22.56 0.09
Computer 22112/2018 0.22 1085.00 831.00 264.00 264.00 22.91 0.05
Computer 27/12/2018 0.07 1085.C0 826.00 269.00 269.00 23.35 0.02
Computer 02/01/2019 0.19 1095.00 820.00 275.00 275.00 23.86 0.04
Computer 29/12/2018 1.82 1085.00 824.00 271.00 271.00 23.51 043
Computer 03/01/2018 0.01 1085.00 819.00 276.00 276.00 23.01 0.00
Computer 17/01/2019 0.08 1095.00 805.00 280.00 290.00 25147 0.02
TAgputer 21/01/2019 0.00 1095.00 801.00 294.00 294.00 25.46 0.00




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED ﬂ\
8 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : U21093UP1985PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

o

(F.Y. 2021:2022)

Computer 12/01/2019 0.14 1095.00 810.00 286.00 285.00 24.73 0.11
Computer 23/01/2019 0.07 1095.00 799.00 296.00 296.00 25.68 0.06
Computer 07/02/2019 0.07 1095.00 784.00 311.00 311.00 26.98 0.06
Computer 19/02/2019 0.13 1095.00 772.00 323.00 323.00 28.02 0.11
Computer 28/02/2019 0.03 1095.00 763.00 332.00 332.00 28.80 0.02
Computer 05/03/2018 0.02 1095.00 758.00 337.00 337.00 29.24 0.02
Computer 20/03/2019 0.03 1095.00 743.00 352.00 352.00 30.54 0.02
Computer 28/03/2019 0.03 1095.00 735.00 360.00 360.00 31.24 0.03
Computer 30/03/2019 0.53 1085.00 733.00 362.00 362.00 31.41 0.46
Computer 04/04/2019 0.08 1095.00 728.00 367.00 365.00 31.67 0.07
Computer 12/04/2019 0.19 1095.00 720.00 375.00 365.00 31.67 0.16
Computer 03/05/2019 0.01 1095.00 699.00 396.00 365.00 31.68 0.00
Computer 10/05/2019 0.11 1095.00 692.00 403.00 365.00 31.66 0.09
Computer 14/05/2019 0.03 1095.00 688.00 407.00 365.00 31.66 0.03
Computer 28/05/2019 0.03 1095.00 674.00 421.00 365.00 31.67 0.02
Computer 22/06/2019 0.01 1095.00 649.00 446.00 365.00 31.67 0.00
Computer 26/08/2019 0.00 1095.00 584.00 511.00 365.00 31.67 0.00
CuNauter 28/08/2019 0.12 1095.00 582.00 513.00 365.00 31.67 0.08
Computer 05/10/2019 0.03 1095.00 544.00 551.00 365.00 31.67 0.02
Computer 10/10/2019 0.03 1095.00 539.00 556.00 365.00 31.67 0.02
Computer 10/10/2019 0.09 1095.00 539.00 556.00 365.00 31.66 0.05
Computer 28/12/2019 0.13 1095.00 460.00 635.00 365.00 31.67 0.07
Computer 21/01/2020 0.07 1095.00 436.00 659.00 365.00 31.67 0.04
Computer 28/01/2020 0.25 1095.00 429.00 666.00 365.00 31.67 0.13
Computer 01/02/2020 0.05 1095.00 425.00 670.00 365.00 31.67 0.02
Computer 06/03/2020 0.25 1095.00 391.00 704.00 365.00 31.67 0.12
Computer 21/05/2020 0.09 1095.00 315.00 780.00 365.00 31.67 0.04
Computer 13/06/2020 0.50 1095.00 292.00 803.00 365.00 31.67 0.21
Computer 27/06/2020 1.22 1095.00 278.00 817.00 365.00 31.67 0.51
Computer 29/06/2020 0.12 1095.00 276.00 819.00 365.00 31.67 0.05
Computer 14/07/2020 0.09 1095.00 261.00 834.00 365.00 31.67 0.04
Computer 27/10/2020 0.23 1095.00 156.00 939.00 365.00 31.67 0.08
Computer 02/11/2020 0.28 1095.00 150.00 945.00 365.00 31.67 0.10
Computer 24/12/2020 0.43 1095.00 98.00 997.00 365.00 31.67 0.15
Computer 08/01/2021 0.22 1095.00 83.00]  1012.00 365.00 31.67 0.08
Computer 16/01/2021 0.35 1095.00 76.00]  1019.00 365.00 31.67 0.12
Céiputer 16/01/2021 0.05 1095.00 76.00] 102000 365.00 31.67 0.02
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Computer 20/02/2021 0.19 1095.00 40.00 1055.00 365.00 31.67 0.06
Computer 22/02/2021 0.75 1095.00 38.00 1057.00 365.00 31.67 0.25
Computer 22/02/2021 0.28 1095.00 38.00 1057.00 365.00 31.67 0.09
Computer 18/05/2020 0.01 1095.00 318.00 777.00 365.00 31.70 0.01
Computer 27/07/2020 0.00 1095.00 248.00 847.00 365.00 31.75 0.00
0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 365.00 0.00
Computer and Printers 05/04/2021 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 361.00 31.32 0.00
Computer and Printers 29/06/2021 0.00 . 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 276.00 23.95 0.02
Computer and Printers 03/07/2021 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 272.00 23.60 0.09
Computer and Printers 13/07/2021 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 262.00 22.73 0.07
Computer and Printers 17/08/2021 0.00 1085.00 0.00 1095.00 227.00 19.70 0.03
Computer and Printers 31/08/2021 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 213.00 18.48 0.03
Computer and Printers 01/09/2021 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 212.00 18.39 0.00
Computer and Printers 01/09/2021 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 212.00 18.39 0.16
Computer and Printers 05/09/2021 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 208.00 18.05 0.02
Computer and Printers 05/09/2021 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 208.00 18.04 0.07
Computer and Printers 30/09/2021 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 183.00 15.88 0.01
Co\outer and Printers 05/10/2021 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1085.00 178.00 15.44 0.06
om;w.ﬁm_. and Printers 09/11/2021 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 143.00 12.41 0.01
Computer and Printers 26/11/2021 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1085.00 126.00 10.93 0.01
Comptiter and Printers 241212021 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 98.00 8.50 0.01
Computer and Printers 24/12/2021 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 98.00 8.50 0.03
Computer and Printers 3112/2021 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 91.00 7.92 0.00
Computer and Printers 05/01/2022 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 86.00 7.46 0.02
Computer and Printers 05/01/2022 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1085.00 86.00 7.46 0.01
Computer and Printers 22/01/2022 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1085.00 69.00 5.98 0.01
Computer and Printers 19/01/2022 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 72.00 6.25 0.01
Computer and Printers 27101/2022 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 64.00 5.55 0.00
Computer and Printers 08/02/2022 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 52.00 4.51 0.00
Computer and Printers 19/02/2022 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 41.00 3.56 0.02
Computer and Printers 24/02/2022 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 36.00 3.12 0.00
Computer and Printers 05/03/2022 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 27.00 2.34 0.00
Computer and Printers 11/03/2022 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 21.00 1.87 0.00
Computer and Printers 12/03/2022 0.00 1095.00 0.00 1095.00 20.00 1.73 0.01
Total 10.63 6.53 0.00
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Name of Asset Car

Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Useful Life (In Years) 8.00
Group of asset Motor Vehicles Shift Type Single
D f Standard lifi _._M_ﬂwww%n xmms _mw.a:n A d D iati
Particulars ﬂ:....whwm..um of Griginal cost Residual value | Opening WDV Qate ot .n.umum af as WMq Mﬂ.mumwn \difsrence Mm.mm_..__ .“_*_.Mmomm n:ﬂﬂwﬁo._._._w_.ﬂan Dep Rate* n%oﬂ__%m “w“__mqw
asset ofascw assetsifany | 5043 (in Days) MQHMWMM,W (In Days) (col7 | F.Y. (in Days) Col9 * col10)
31.3.2021) “eclf)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12

Car 02/12/2005 20.15 1.01 1.01 2920.00 5599.00 -2679.00 0.00 0.00
Car 24/01/2007 22.80 1.14 1.14 2920.00 5181.00 -2261.00 0.00 0.00
Car 26/11/2015 58.00 2.90 21.15 07/08/2021 2920.00 1953.00 967.00 128.00 4.16 242
Car 22/02/2016 5.73 0.29 2.25 2920.00 1865.00 1055.00 365.00 11.88 0.68
Car 10/04/2015 27.53 1.38 7.98 2520.00 2183.00 737.00 365.00 11.88 327
Car 30/06/2017 34.86 1.74 19.31 2920.00 1371.00 1549.00 365.00 11.88 414
ﬁo&.mw 12/07/2017 1.69 0.08 0.89 2920.00 1359.00 1561.00 365.00 11.87 0.18
Car . 31/08/2017 30.46 1.52 17.49 2820.00 1309.00 1611.00 365.00 11.88 3.62
Car 06/08/2017 0.67 0.03 0.39 2920.00 1303.00 1617.00 365.00 11.87 0.08
Car 01/11/2017 0.08 0.00 0.05 2820.00 1247.00 1673.00 365.00 11.88 0.01
Car 13/11/2017 3.64 0.18 2.18 2920.00 1235.00 1685.00 365.00 11.88 0.43
Car 16/11/2017 0.05 0.00 0.03 2920.00 1232.00 1688.00 365.00 11.88 0.01
Car 30/08/2018 88.44 442 61.25 03/08/2021 2920.00 945.00 1975.00 124.00 4.03 3.57
Car 18/09/2018 8.69 0.43 6.07 03/08/2021 2920.00 926.00 1994.00 124.00 4.03 0.35
Car 19/09/2018 0.87 0.04 0.61 03/08/2021 2920.00 925.00 1995.00 124.00 4.03 0.04
Car 31/01/2020 113.60 5.68 97.86 2920.00 426.00 249400 365.00 11.87 13.49
Car 13/02/2020 1.18 0.06 ©1.02 2920.00 413.00 2507.00 365.00 11.88 0.14
Car 11/02/2020 2.10 0.1 1.82 2920.00 415.00 2505.00 365.00 11.88 0.25
Mercedez GLS 400 DM 18/10/2021 127.53 6.38 0.00 2920.00 0.00 2920.00 165.00 5.37 6.85
MG Gloster 10/08/2021 41.46 2.07 0.00 2920.00 0.00 2920.00 234.00 7.61 3.16
Total 5B9 43~ 29.47 242.47 42.67

crout
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Statement showing assets wise calculation of depreciation as per Companies Act 2013 (S.L.M. Method)

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Name of Asset Turbine Plant Useful Life (In Years) 40.00
Group of asset Plant and Machinery Shift Type Single
_:_M_ﬂmmwwwwn Remaining
Date of - Standard life useful life as | Assets used Depreciation
Particulars purchase of onw_am_mnmmn Residual value | Opening WDV Bty whmw_ﬂoﬁ as per Co.s act Uwﬁ“ﬂ% e |-ON 31.3.2021 | during current| Dep Rate* (Col5 -cold /
asset 2= assels irany | 2013 (In Days) (In Days) (cel7 | F.Y. (In Days) Cold * col10)
of purchase to - colg)
31.3.2021)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Turbine Plant 01/06/2008 69.98 3.50 39.69 14600.00 4687.00 9913.00 365.00 1.90 1.33
Turbine Plant 31/03/2010 0.01 0.00 0.00 14600.00 4019.00 10581.00 365.00 211 0.00
Total 69.99 3.50 39.69 1.33
..AM Y
* Depreciation rate = {(Depreciation  Amount of purchase) * 100) / Shift
Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in name of the Company
Provide the details of all the immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed
in favour of the lessee) whose title deeds are not held in the name of the no_jvm:w in format given below and where such immovable property is jointly Zin lakhs
held with cthers, details are required o be given to the extent of the company's share.
Current Year Previous Year
Reason for Reason for
Relevant line . Description of Gross Title deeds Relation Property not being Disputed / Gross Title deeds Relation Property not being Disputed /
item in the item of carrying held in the | with Deal | held since | held inthe u _wmc mw d carrying heldinthe | with Deal | held since | held in the c:nwm uted
Balance sheet property value name of Holder which date | name of the | =0 'SP value name of Holder which date | name of the P
company company
others Nil Nil director
Revaluation Details L ; .
Current Year
Whether the Company has revalued its Property, Plant and mmcﬁim:m A No .
\r&.ozm Year £ .
:2ther the Company has revalued its Property, Plant and macﬁaw:ﬁ No
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If Yes.the company shall disclose as to whether the revaluation is based on thevaluation b

Y a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of the Companies (RegisteredValuers and
Valuation) Rules, 2017

CWIP aging schedule

Current Year Previous Year
th
Assets Name Group CWIP w.emm_.\qmm: : 1-2 Years 2-3 Years _sowm\wwm: = Total Pmmw.w”mz L 1-2 Years 2-3Years go_.m\”w:m: Y Total
Plant and
Paper Plant Machinery 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BUILDING UNDER o
CONSTRUCTION i Buildings
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
For capital-work-in progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its costcompared to its original plan
Current Year Previous Year
Less than 1 More than 3 Less than 1 More than 3
Assets Name Group CWIP Yrs 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Yrs Total Yrs 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Yrs Total
BUILDING UNDER
CEMSTRUCTION 11
IlM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

e
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(F.Y. 2021-2022)

lélg‘??-r‘igrote.st Sales Tax Demand (CST) F.Y. 0.00 0.29 0.00 0.00
TDS Receivable on Cash Withdrawl 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00
TDS Recoverable on Sale (184Q) 0.00 36.37 0.00 0.00
TDS Receivable 194-A 0.00 9.42 0.00 2.36
TDS Receivable 194-H 0.00 1.07 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest On FDR 0.00 20.58 0.00 0.00
Advance Tax A.Y. 2021-2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
Under Protest TDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.70
Under Protest CST Demand A.Y. 2013-2014 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Under Protest CST Demand A.Y. 2010-2011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.57
Excess Entry Tax Deposit A.Y. 2007-2008 0.00 _ 0.00 0.00 0.54
Sales Tax Demand CST A.Y. 2009-2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.41
Sales Tax Demand CST A.Y. 2011-2012 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.29
Sales Tax Demand CST A.Y. 2012-13 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.57
Entry Tax Demand A.Y. 2009-2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.51
TDS Receivable 184-C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02
Transit Insurance 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.60
gﬁts;?m House (BOE) Imports (Advance Custom 0.00 20.15 0.00 | 0.00
Transit Insurance Export (United India) 0.00 0.12 0.00 0.00
TDS Paid in Advance 0.00 0.91 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 1,235.64 0.00 756.69
Note No. 11(d)(a) Loans and advances : Balance with Revenue Zin Iakhé
Authorities: Income Tax Refundable
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Income Tax Refundable (A.Y. 2014-15) 0.00 1.09 0.00 1.09
Income Tax Refundable (A.Y. 2013-14) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.24
Income Tax Refundable (A.Y. 2017-18) 0.00 036 000 0.36
Income Tax Refundable (A.Y. 2019-20) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02
Income Tax Refundable (A.Y. 2020-21) 0.00 20464 | - 0.00 204.64
Income Tax Refundable {A.Y. 2009-10) 0.00 237 0.00 2.37
| Income Tax Refundable (A.Y. 2015-16) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.21
Total 0.00 208.46 0.00 208.93
Note No. 12 Other non-current assets Z in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Security Deposit 77.09 39.12
Other Assets
FDR with Pollution Board 0.00 22.00
Total 77.09 61.11
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(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Note No. 13 Inventories 2 in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
(Valued at cost or NRY unless otherwise stated)

Raw Material ) 5,682.21 4,421.77
Finished Goods 583.30 510.58
WES L 180.72 147.86
Stores and spares 550.34 355.14
Packing Material 208.75 124.59
Chemicals. 358.83 200.10
Fuel (Coal)-Imported 30.06 104.86
Fuel (Coal)-Indian 485.49 410.81
Fuel (Baggage) 4.74 0.00
Fuel (Dhan Bussi) 12.83 0.00
Total 8,095.26 6,365.51
Note No. 14 Trade receivables = in lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Secured, Considered good 0.00 0.00
Unsecured, Considered Good 6,450.25 5,974.63
Doubtful 0.00 0.00
Total 6,450.25 5,874.63
(Current Year) = in lakhs
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment#
Less than 6 | 6 months -1 1.2 voars 9.3 venrs More than 3 Total

months year y y years
{J} UridisERted Frote Eeolv=oics 6,218.11 18.29 33.85 161.62 18.38|  6,450.25
({considered good)
(i} Ur!desputed Trade Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(considered doubtful)
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables
considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Previous Year) = in lakhs
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment#

Less than 6 |6 months -1 More than 3

F year 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total
() Undisputed Trade receivables 5,725.43 21.97 197.00 0.00 3023| 597463
(considered good)
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables 0.0 0.00 0.00
(considered doubtful) .00 0 & 2 )
(iii) Qisputed Trade Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 " 0.00

considered doubtful
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(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Note No. 15 Cash and cash equivalents = in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Balance with banks

Balance other banks current account 1,534.20 480.12
Total 1,534.20 | 480.12
Cash in hand

Cash in hand 1.35 3.29
Total 1.35 3.29
Other

FDR WITH SBI 11.94 426.81
FDR WITH HDFC BANK IIMITED 3,689.28 125.59
FDR WITH ALLAHABAD BANK 1.03 1.03
FDR WITH UNION BANK OF INDIA 108.36 0.00
Total 3,810.62 553.43
Total 5,346.16 1,036.84
Note No. 15(a) Cash and cash equivalents:Balance with banks:Balance ’

other banks current account = In lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
ALLAHABAD ‘BANK CIA MZN 0.15 1.42
HDFC BANK C A/C MZN 1,532.01 | 78.65
|DBI Bank 0.00 0.87
STATE BANK OF INDIA C A/C MZN 0.00 1.66
STATE BANK OF INDIA, 37827227736 0.00 102.70
STATE BANK OF INDIA, FOREX A/C 0.00 0.01
UNION BANK CC MZN 1.83 0.05
UNION BANK OF INDIA C/A 000 016
HDFC Limited A/c 50200055736983 0.00 294.60
CITI BANK DELHI C/C 0554643019 0.21 0.00
Total 1,534.20 480.12
Note No. 16 Other current assets < in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Other Assets

Insurance Claim Receivable 65.41 65.41
The Oriental Insurance Ltd Fire Insurance Claim 23345 231.80
Goods In Transit 9.87 0.00
Mat Credit Entitlement 2,068.97 2,068.97
Total 2,377.70 2,366.28
Note No. 16(a) Other current assets:Other Assets:Mat Credit Entitlement = in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Mat Credit 2011-12 4.57 4.57
Mat Credit 2012-13 14.56| S
Mat Credit 2013-14 41.02 41.02
Mat Credit 2014-15 44.74 44.74
Mat Credit 2015-16 1arz 147
Mat Credit 2017-18 101.46 101.46
Mat Credit 2018-19 . 265 65 265.65
Mat Credit 2019-20_ ; ) 283 18_ Bl 283.18
Mat Credit 2020-21 73212 732.12
Mat Credit 2021-22 i 580.49 580.49
Total p /.. | 2,068.97 2,068.97




_+SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
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(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Note No. 17 Revenue from operations = in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Sale of products 61,865.40 46,781.55
Net revenue from operations 61,865.40 46,781.55
Note No. 19 Other income = in lakhs

Particulars

31st March 2022

31st March 2021

Interest Income

Interest from Electricity Security 0.00 1.88
Interest on F.D.R ; 94.74 23.70
Interest Received from Party 0.00 10.42
94.74 35.00
Other non-operating income
Insurance Claim Received 0.00 5.30
Duty Draw Back on Export Sales 117.81 24.39
£ |Profit due to Foreign Exchange Difference 0.00 52.99
; Profit on Sale of Car _ 0.00 1:57
Refund of Electricity Duty from PVVNL 0.00 201.38
117.81 285.63
Total 212.55 321.63
Note No. 20 Cost of material Consumed = in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Inventory at the beginning
Raw Material. 4,421.78 ~ 4,463.09
Stores and Spares 355,14 356.53
Packing Materials 124.59 108.05
Chemicals 290.10 305.52
Fuel (Coal- Indian} 410.61 538.08
Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi) 0.00 0.00
Fuel (Coal-Imported) 104.86 13.45
" | Fuel (Fire Wood) 0.00 0.00
Fuel (Bagasse) 0.00 2.70
5,707.06 5,787.42
Add:Purchase
Raw Material. 33,342.16 22,649.43
Stores and Spares 1,278.01 934.66
Packing Materials 940.42 754.19
Chemicals 6,172.81 4,663.03
Fuel (Coal- Indian) 6,041.62 4,473.64
Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi) 965.64 104.06
Fuel (Coal-Imported) 279.29 1,343.61
Fuel (Fire Wood) Ly 268.39 0.00
Fuel (Bagasse) 447.53 136.96
50,635.87 35,059.58
Less:-Inventory at the end
Raw Material. 5,682.20 442178
Stores and Spares 550.34 355.14
Packing Materials 206.75 124.59
Chemicals 358.83 290.10
Fuel (Coal- Indian)  485.49 410.61
Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi) 12.83 0.00
Fuel (Coal-Imported) 30.06 104.86
Fuel (Fire Wood) 0.00 0.00
Fuel (Bagasse) 4.74 0.00
7,331.24 5,707.08
_[Total B 49,011.71 35,139.92




_ SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
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Details of material consumed

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

= in lakhs

Fuel (Coal-lmported)

Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Raw Material.
Imported raw material (Waste Paper) 16,504.52 11,101.01
Indigenous raw material (Waste Paper) 14,573.34 9,189.55
Imperted Raw Material (Pulp) 732.87 2,400.18
Indian Raw Material (Pulp) 90.56 0.00
Soap Stone 180.45 0.00
32,081.74 22,690.74
Stores and Spares
Stores and Spares 1,082.81 936.05
1,082.81 936.05
Packing Materials
Packing Materials 858.26 737.65
858.26 737.65
Chemicals
Chemicals 6,104.08 4,678.45
6,104.08 4,678.45
Fuel (Coal- Indian)
Fuel ( Coal- Indian) 6,866.74 4,601.11
6,866.74 4,601.11
Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi)
Fuel( Fuel Dhan Bussi) 952.81 104.06
952.81 104.06
Fuel (Coal-Imported)
Fuel (Coal)-Imported 354.09 1,252.20
354.09 1,252.20
Fuel (Fire Wood)
Fuel (Fire wood) 268.39 0.00
268.39 0.00
Fuel (Bagasse)
Bagasse 442.79 139.66
442,79 139.66
Total 49,011.71 35,139.92
Details of inventory < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Raw Material.
Imported raw material (Waste Paper) 4,446.04 3,432.05
Indigenous raw material (Waste Paper) 498.13 458.66
Imported Raw Material (Pulp) 359.50 531.07
Indian Raw Material (Pulp) 369.85 0.00
Soap Stone 8.68 0.00
5,682.20 4,421.78
Stores and Spares
Stores and Spares 550.34 355.14
550.34 355.14
Packing Materials
Packing Materials 206.75 124.59
206.75 124.59
Chemicals L |
Chemicals a0 AN 358.83 290.10
‘& ~7.\ __ 358.83 290.10
Fuel (Coél-lndian) i‘h 3007 \'fg\ ! v
Fuel ( Co ian) at LNt < 485.49 410.61
- ) S [ O0KY /.| 485.49 410.61
Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi) 'ﬁ&\\ . %{?/
Fuel( Fuel Dhan Bussi) N 2 e s T 12.83 0.00
R i 12.83 0.00
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(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Fuel (Coal)-Imported 30.06 104.86
30.06 104.86
Fuel (Bagasse)
Bagasse 4.74 0.00
4.74 0.00
Total 7,331.24 5,707.08
Details of purchase Z in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Raw Material. B 14
Imported raw material (Waste Paper) 17,518.51 12,300.77
Indigenous raw malterial (Waste Paper) 14,612.81 9,509.19
Imported Raw Material (Pulp) 561.30 839.47
Indian Raw Material (Pulp) 460.41 0.00
Soap Stone 189.13 0.00
33,342.16 22,649.43
Stores and Spares
Stores and Spares 1,278.01 934 .66
1 1,278.01 934.66
Packing Materials
Packing Materials 940.42 754.19
940.42 754.19
Chemicals
Chemicals 6,172.81 4,663.03
6,172.81 4,663.03
Fuel {Coal- Indian)
Fuel ( Coal- Indian) 6,941.62 447364
6,941.62 4,473.64
Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi)
Fuel( Fuel Dhan Bussi) 965.64 104.06
o 965.64 104.06
Fuel (Coal-Imported)
Fuel (Coal)-Imported 279.29 1,343.61
279.29 1,343.61
Fuel (Fire Wood)
Fuel (Fire wood) 268.39 0.00
268.39 0.00
Fuel (Bagasse)
Bagasse 447.53 136.96
447.53 136.96
Total 50,635.87 35,059.58
Note No. 20 Value of import and indigenous material consumed = in lakhs
: | Unitof 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars Measurement Value Quantity Value Quantity
Raw Material. _ A 11 o e
Indian Raw Material (Pulp) Kg. 90.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
Soap Stone Kg 180.45 0.00 0.00 0.00
Imported Raw Material (Pulp) Kg—— 732.87 0.00 2,400.18 0.00
Indigenous raw material
(Wa% D apet 14,673.34 0.00 9,169.55 0.00
Imported raw material (Waste 16,504,52 0.00 11,101.01 0.00
Paper) i
| | 132,081.74 22,690.74
Stores and Spares 4 /[ 5
Stores and Spares L& 1,082.81 0.00 936.06 0.00
&7 1,082.81 936.05
Packing Materials
Packina Materials 858 26 0.00 737 65 0.00
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858.26 737.65
Chemicals ;
Chemicals 6,104.08 0.00 4,678.45 0.00
6,104.08 4,678.45
Fuel (Coal- Indian) e
Fuel ( Coal- Indian) KG. 6,866.74 0.00 4,601.11 0.00
: N 6,866.74 4,601.11
Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi)
Fuel( Fuel Dhan Bussi) 952.81 0.00 104.086 0.00
952.81 104.06
Fuel (Coal-Imported)
Fuel {Coal)—lmpcded K.G. 354.09 0.00 1,252.20 0.00
354.09 1,252.20
Fuel (Fire Wood)
Fuel (Fire wood) K.G 268.39 0.00 0.00 0.00
268.39 0.00
Fuel (Bagasse) |
Bagasse K.G 442,79 0.00 139.66| 0.00
442.79 138.66
Z in lakhs
31ist March 2022 31st March 2021
; %to total %to total
PRIHENILS Vialue Consumption value Consumption
Raw Material. ; _
Imported 17,237.39| 53.73 13,501.19 59.50
Indigenous 14,844.35 46.27 9,189.55 40.50
32,081.74 100.00 22,690.74 100.00
Stores and Spares . .
Imported 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Indigenous 1,082.81 100.00 936.05 100.00
1,082.81 100.00 936.05 100.00
Packing Materials .
Imported 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Indigenous 858.26 100.00 737.65 100.00
858.26 100.00 737.65 100.00
Chemicals s :
Imported 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Indigenous . 6,104.08 100.00 4,678.45 100.00
6,104.08 100.00 4,678.45 100.00
Fuel (Coal- Indian) s ;
imported 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00
Indigenous ‘ 6.866.74 100.00 4,601.11 100.00
6,866.74 100.00 4,601.11 100.00
Fuel (Fuel Dhan Bussi}
Imported 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Indigenous 952.81| - 100.00 104.06 100.00
§52.81 100.00 104.06 100.00
Fuel (Coal-imported} |
Imported 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Indigenous o 354.09 100.00 1,252.20 100.00
_ .g;\-'wai &l 354.09 100.00 1,252.20 100.00
Fuel (Fire Wood) y “isz;{:-\
Imported s Lo \s?;. } 0.00 0.00 0.00
Indigenous - N Ak\ 268.39 100.00 0.00
) \\ix;,»g;‘,,%i ],/ 26839 100.00] . 0.00
Fuel (Bagasse) “(»;\ /%j
Imported ol L/ 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Indigenous o5 %.CL\ Sl 442.79 100.00 139.66 100.00

= 442.79 100.00 139.66 100.00
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(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Note No. 21 Purchase of stock-in-trade < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Purchase of stock in trade 24 .67 1,348.42
Total 24.67 1,348.42
Note No. 22 Changes in inventories < in lakhs
Particulars IMst March 2022 31st March 2021
Inventory at the end of the year
Finished Goods 583.30 510.58
Work-in-Progress 180.72 147.86
‘ 764.01 658.45
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods 510.58 576.97
Work-in-Progress 147.86 78.20
e | 658.45 655.17
(Increase)/decrease in inventories
Finished Goods (72.71) 66.39
Work-in-Progress (32.85) (69.66)
(105.57) (3.27)
2 in lakhs

Note No. 23 Employee benefit expenses

Particulars

31st March 2022

31st March 2021

Salaries and Wages

Salary and wages 579.66 491.11
Bonus - 35.16 32.74
Providend Fund 50.24 39.97
Director's Salary 120.00 110.00
ESIC Expenses 21.01 18.83
Labour Compansion 0.62 8.50
| e M0 T e o B06.69 701.15

Contribution to provident and other fund
Gratuity ' 19.89 (13.16)
; 19.89 (13.16)
Total 826.58 687.99
< in lakhs

Note No. 24 Finance costs

J1ist March 2021

Particulars 31st March 2022

Interest - ‘

Interest on short-term loans (Cash Credit/.C/FLC/Buyer a094 e

Credit)

Interest on Car Loan. . 17.50 21.73

Interest on Unsecured Loans 380.78 372.98

Interest on long-term loans (Union Bank of India Term Loan) 113.38 448.47

Interest on long term loans (SBI) 0.00 100.55

Interest to Security 42.71 54.72

Interest on Term Loans HDFC 79.06 17.49

Interest on Covid Term Loan(HDFC) 0.00 22.34

713.77 1,160.93

Other Borrowi‘ng costs

Bank charges | 105.73 174.72
LT RN 105.73 174.72

Total A THIEN 819.50 1,335.65]

3 4 a7 "‘:

Note No. 25 Depreciation and amortiz%(ion expéises | < in lakhs

Particulars L= Weae®' Y [ ] " Bist March 2022 31st March 2021

Depreciation on tangible assets PN N SE] 1,677.37 1,516.50

Total S 1,677.37 1,516.50

n
o ~ Z L &
el T
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Note No. 26 Other expenses

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Z in lakhs

Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Audit fees 5.00 5.00
Manufacturing Expenses 2,192.73 1,834.75
Printing and stationery 532 4.81
Repair and Maintenance (Plant and Machinery) 186.09 137.36
Repair and Maintenance (Computer). 2.50 152
Repair and Maintenance (Building) 11.67 206
Repair and Maintenance (Furniture) ' 0.59 " 0.00
Office Exps. 20.02 16.25
Donalion CSR 20.36 71.31
462 1.53
Telephone expenses 193 1.86
Travelling Expenses 14.92 16.72
Postage and Telegram Exps. 5.81 4.89
Insurance Charges 30.19 30.55
Legal and Professional Expenses 28.42 22.39
Tender Expenses. 0.00 0.40
Rate, Fees and Taxes 7.06 7.73
Lease rental expenses. 7.00 13.15
Pollution and Cess Expenses 3.77 18.31
Interest Paid on Taxes 1.03| 2.3
Testing Exps. 1.96 0.10
Loss on Forex Exchange 3.70 0.00
Commission paid to other selling agents 634.30 240.41
Staff Welfare Exp. 173 . 11.25
Vehicle Running Exps. 10.76 9.19
Short and Excess 0.02 0.01
Sales Promotion Exps. 42.09 3.54
Freight Outward 495.01 587.71
Commission on Export Sale 16.61 24 .46
Elite Insurance 15.00 15.00
Advertising expenses 0.00 7.48
Freight outward Export Sale 186.04 209.52
Export Service charges 832.46 179.77
Maintenance and Electricity Charges 0.00 1.06
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 18.21 0.00
Security arrangement Charges 38.23 3.37
Rebate and Discount. 0.05 2.00
Employee Education Expenses 15.71 0.00 |-
Total 4,869.92 3,587.99
Note No. 26(a) Other expenses:Manufacturing Expenses < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Electricity Exps. 12112 127.59
Wages and Salaries 1,170.29 969.66
Fixed Operation and maintenance charges 40_9.43 432.31
Paper Packing, pulper Feeding and Finishing Charges 491.89 405.19
Total 2,192.73 1,934.75
Note No. 26(b) Other expenses:Donation GSR S Ny = in lakhs
Particulars / 31st Marcti:2022 31st March 2021 |
CSR Expenses (CSR on Animal & Birds Hospitality) [ zetfel el b 3.50 1.35
CSR on Education Expenses 5 ‘\\ 2813 = H 264 9.28
CSR on Corona Virus Expenses f \ 47 23.22 60.68
Total N, &/ 2938 71.31

fﬁ%‘u sy
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(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Note No. 26(c) Other expenses:Insurance Charges : = in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 3st March 2021
Insurance Charges on stock & Plant & Machinery 17.69 10.91
Car Insurance il G 4.42 4.54
Plant and Machmery Insurance 0.00 7.28
Insurance on Sale in Transit 7.01 6.68
Insurance Export sale 1.07 1.14
Total 30.19 30.55
Note No. 26(d) Other expenses:Lease rental expenses, = in lakhs
Particulars : 31st March 2022 3st March 2021
Lease Rent (Land) 7.00 6.00
Rent on sale office 0.00 715
Total 7.00 13.15
Note No. 26(e) Other expenses:interest Paid on Taxes < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Interest on TDS 0.94 1.63
Late Fees CGST 0.01 0.01
Late Fees SGST 0.01 0.01
Late Fees on TDS I 0.02
Late Fee IGST 0.00 0.00
Interest on Sale Tax Demand 0.00 0.34
Interest Cash Credit IGST 0.00 0.02
Penalty on Coal Cess 0.00 0.25
Interest Cash Credit SGST 0.00 0.01
Interest Cash Credit CGST 0.00 0.01
Total 1.03 ; 2.31
Note No. 27 Current tax Z in lakhs
Particulars J1st March 2022 31st March 2021
Current tax provision 965.86 609.77
Total 965.86 609.77
Note No. 28 Deferred tax = in lakhs
Particulars J1st March 2022 31st March 2021
Deferred Tax 890.72 4.81
Total 890.72 4.81
= in lakhs

Note No. 29 Earning Per Share

Particulars

Before Exfraordinary items

After Extraordinary items

31st March 31st March 31st March 31st March
2022 2021 2022 2021

Basic

Profit after tax (A) 3,097.22 2,875.41 3,097.22 2,875.41
V;eeghted average number of shares outstanding 76.70.449 76,70,449 76,70,449 76,70.449
fBa)Sic EPS (A /B)- 40.38 e 37.49 40.38 37.49
Diluted _;'{)pn::l 8 4 AT

Profit after tax (A) 3,097. 22 L 875 Al 3,097.22 2,875.41
\(g;aighted average number of shares outstanding 76,7044 7@,?0\ 9\ 76.70,449 76,70,449
Diluted EPS (A/B) 40,81t 123'* 37/48 40.38 37.49
Face value per share 1'3: 0 % 1G ﬁb, 10.00 10.00
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Note number: 30 Additional Regulatory Information

(1) Details of Benami Property held

Current Year

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

property
details

Year of
acquisitio
n

beneficiar
ies Details

Amount

If property
is in book
then
reference
of BS

If notin
books
then
reason

Where
there are
proceedin
gs against

the
company
under this
law as an
a better of
the
transactio
noras
the
transferor
then the
details
shall be
provided

Nature of
proceedin
gs

status of
same

company’
s view on
same

Nil

Previous Year

property
details

Year of
acquisitio
n

beneficiar
ies Details

Amount

If property
is in book
then
reference
of BS

If not in
books
then
reason

Where
there are
proceedin
gs against

the
company
under this
law as an
a better of
the
transactio
noras
the
transferor
then the
details
shall be
provided

Nature of
proceedin
gs

status of
same

company’
S view on
same

Nil

Nil

(2) borrowings from banks or financlal institutions on the basis of security of current assets

whether quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or financial institutions
are in agreement with the books of accounts. NO :

Current Year

Current Assets Description

summary of reconciliation

Reason of material discrepancies

As Per Audit Report

Previous Year

ATwal 4
A0S o g

Current Assets Description

summary of reconciliation

~MReason of material discrepancies

.

s Per Audit Report
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SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048

Ph No : 8941095985

Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

(3) Wilful Defaulter

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

Where a company is a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender, following details

shall be given.

Current Year

Date of
declaration as
wilful defaulter

Details of Nature

Details of amount

Nil

Previous Year

Date of
declaration as
wilful defaulter

Details of Nature

Details of amount

Nil

(4) Relationship with Struck off Companies

Current Year

Name of struck off Company Nat';:fuzltfoﬂf?scac}c:jggﬁywith Balance outstanding %Tf:éinsgigoﬂ;ha;hya
Nil

Previous Year

Name of struck off Company Nﬂt‘-sl:!:uszt:’a}?zﬁnti;:iywith Balance outstanding R&ﬁtﬁnsfk;igﬂv::g;g;e
INil

(5) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

Where any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period,

details and reasons thereof
Current Year

Nil

Previous Year

Nil

(6) Compliance with number of layers of companies

Current Year : - :
Name of Company CIN reIatlonshiplex;e:‘i:;tl:giﬁngoﬁ]f;:if:gmpany in such
Nil
Previous Year ; ) : :
Name of Company CIN relatlonshlg{i)f%ﬁ;#;;ﬂngoﬁ;gﬁizgmpany in such
Nil




SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

" 9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001

CIN : U21093UP1995PTC018048
Ph No : 8941095985
Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

(7) Ratios:
. 3 C.Y. PXY. Y -
Ratio Numerator Denominator A
Ratio Ratio | Change Reason for variance
{(a) Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.50 1.82 -17.58
Eaul < Long Term Debt + :
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Short Term Debt Shareholder equity 0.83 0.91 -8.79
" Earning Before Interest R
Debt S c s :

g;tioe erviceLoverage tax, Depreciation & L?;?Lg:'gﬁ'%ﬂ;owm . 1.46 1.50 -2.67

Amortisation g

Earning After Interest,
() Return on Equity Ratio |tax, Depreciation & | fvoad@ ShareRolder's 0.19 023| -17.39

Amortisation AURY
(rzlil:ventory tumover Turnover Average Inventory 8.56 7.30 17.26
(fTrade Receivables . Average Trade
f mouarEic Net Credit Sales Receivalip 9.98 8.68 14.75
(g) Trade payables Due to Increase of
tuinover Fatls Net Credit Purchase Average Trade Payable 8.31 5.74 44.77 Creditars
(h) Net capital turnover Average Working Due to Increase of Sale &
fato Total Sales Capital 7.62 5,92 28,72 Net Profit
(i) Net profit ratio Net Profit Net Sales 0.05 0.08 -16.67
(i) Return on Capital Earning Before Interest | Total Assets-Current
employed & tax Liabilites .17 wie 083
{k) Return on investment 0.00

(8) Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements

Effect of such Scheme of Arrangements have been accounted for in the books of account of the Company

Current Year Previous Year
in accordance with the in accordance with in accordance with the in accordance with
Scheme accounting standards Scheme accounting standards
Nil Nil

(9) Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium

Current Year

Nil

Previous Year

Nil

(10) Undisclosed Income

Current Year

Nil

Previous Year

Nil

{11) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Amount required to be spent 5996256 4499427
Amount of expenditure incurred s 5568338 7131301
Shortfall at the end of the year e 'm..‘_‘:h:g.:\ 427918 0
Total of previous years shortfall 2/ CoN 0 0
Reason for shortfall i7 Qe;ay\di‘;\)ommltmeni ' NA
< i o ,ﬁi‘-ﬂ GSR on Cgvid Related| CSR on Covid Related

s ¥ T = g“{\'} cjl ity & Others Activity & Others
Details of related party transactions ™ A : No
Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by \ '\\C : / No No
entering into a contractual . : :




r“"""';‘! SILVERTON PULP AND PAPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
9 TH K M, BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR-251001
. CIN: U21093UP1995PTC018048
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T Email : silvertonpulp@gmail.com

(12) Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

(F.Y. 2021-2022)

investing in Crypto Currency or virtual currency

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Profit or loss on transactions involving Crypto currency or Virtual 0
Currency
Amount of currency held as at the reporting date 0
Deposits or advances from any person for the purpose of trading or 0




